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your seats.

- in an order of calm and decorum. We hope tc =2stablish

_wWitnesses and, as by the rules established earlier, we

tunity as the city was given.

Clearwater, Florida
Morning Session

MR. LeCHER: Ladies and gentlemen, staff, take

Ladies and gentlemen, bow our heads, please.
Lord, thank you for alliowing us to have this great
county and to allow us to discuss different visws and

complex situations, and allow us to discuss these views

good Jjudgment to maks ths right decision hers todav.
Amen.
Will you rise for the Pledge led by Chief Sidney
Klein.

' (Whereupon, the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.)

MR. LeCHER: Ladies and gentlemen, we have heard a
great deal of testimony'in the past few days concerning

the Church of Scientology. The city has presented its
are now giving the Church of Scientology the same oppor-

Is -=- Mr. Johnson, you are here, sir. And you wif/w\

have forty-five minutes, the same as Mr. Flynn, for an
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opening statement, and then you may present yOuI'wﬁZESSeS.

MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Mayor, members of |the City.

Commission of the City of Clearwater, I'm |Paul Johnson;

I represent in these proceedings the Churdh of Scien-

tology. With me is my law partner, J. Midhael Hayes,

who, also, together with me, represents tHe Church in

these proceedidgs.

I'm now about to make an opening staltement, which

you will recall I had requested that I be [permitted to

make prior to the proceeding of testimony |in these pro-

ceedings. You will also recall that since

I was retained by the Church of Scientology to assist

and to advise them legally concerning the pleadings’ -- or

these proceedings, I have attempted to makp a presenta-

tion to. the City Commission, beginning on Rpril the:

8th, but I have been unable to do so until

this time.

Unfortunately, some of the things thht I am goiﬁg

to say now are moot because they would havge been more

appropriate at the time I sought to say them ba¢k in

early April and, certainly, no later than May the 5th.

But I think it's necessary that I say them

being afforded the opportunity to say them|

because ‘I'm

I think it

will be instructive; I think it will be materia]l for your

further consideration as you go into Phase III| as I understand

—
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Phase III to be described in the letter

and in Mr. Flynn's pPreliminary report.

Much of what I had hoped to say |comes too late to
be of assistance to you. But I don't |consider it moot
because it has a direct relationship fpr what is about

to transpire here. So, with your indullgence, I will say

what I had hoped to say a month ago.

First of all, I was concerned abput the legal
propriety and concerned about the fairfess of your using

as a consultant attorney a gentleman who !}

financial interest in some wwenty-seven

own admission, and has a close relations

of lawsuits that have been filed againgt the Church of

Scientology.

Although I have not been present |d
ceedings, Qifh the mbdern miracle of vid
seen what you all have seen, perhaps, wii
spend the day over here at these chamber
to do. And so, I have ~- all the testim
presented to you I have observed and I h

manner in which it was presented.

And I have observed Mr. Flynn, seated in the same

position that Mr. Hayes is in, time aft

- whispered conferences with witnesses, a parently,

5-6 S~

from Mr. Flynn

hip with a number

uring these pro-
eo tape, I have
thout having to
S as you have had
ony thét's been

ave observed the

r time have




5-7

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

instructing witnesses -- or instructing things, but not
on the record, because they were not on the record of my
court reporter. And as I viewed the video tape, the
microphone was turned away as he spoke to the witness,
and I was not privy to what he was saying.

I have -- in my years of practicing law, which/have
been many, I have practiced in about every type of forum
that is known to this country: - legislative, administra-

tive, judicial. And I don't recall ever having seen an

(=

attorney for an invsstigative bedv so deal with the wit-
ness. I've seen attornevs for witneéses who are com-~
pelled to appear before investigative bodies who did not
wish to testify confer privately with &ounsel at thé
table, but I have never seen an attorney for an investi-
gative body do that.

And so, I wanted to express to you - and I will not
take the time to express all my concerns - the propriety
of having an individual, who, by his own admission, has
a personal financial interest in a number of lawsuits
against the Church, a man who was permitted by your rules
of procedure in this matter ﬁo select what witnesses
would -- who would be presented, to select what they would

testify about, to select what documentary evidence was

presented. I felt that it lacked the objectivity that.
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you would.expectrat;any fact—finding inquiry, for the
person who presents the evidence to the fact finders
must have a -- at least a lack of conflict of ihterest.
Thére is a great deal of law on that subject; I'will ﬁQt
burden yoﬁ with that at this time because it's too late
to talk about that. It's been done.

Next, I was concerned about the failurs of your
rules promulgated to permit cross examination of the wit-
nesses that Mr. Flynn hand-picked and preéen:ed to you.

The reason I was concerned apout tha failure cf ¢

H

oss

1.

eXxamination is that all of us that 1apor in simple Jus- —

[}

tice know that cfoss examination has been described time
and time again by the leading experts in the field of
law and in how evidence is to be Qiewed == it's been
called the searchlight of truth, because, only through
cross examination in an objective fashion - and not what
I have described as sweetheart-type gquestions, which, I
fear, was the nature offthe-quesﬁions propounded’to thesé
witnesses - cross examination done objectively and
incisively can reach to the very reliability and the
heart of the witness' testimony in order to determine
that this witness really knows what he's talking about,
and how he knew it, andfthe circumstances under which he

observed it, and his interest or his bias, or any other
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things that go to help the trier of fact ih determining
how to receive‘any testimony that's presepted.

And since ﬁhe testimony was selected, hand-picked
by a person-who has a lack of objectivityjconcerning the
Church, I felt all the more in the daseAthat cross
examination would be helpful.

Now, I can perhaps -- although I don't agree, I
can perhaps undefstand that you would not want me to
Ccross examine the witnesses. VYou all den't know me; I

var

o}

hope my reputation is such that I havs

('}

gen accused

[y

o be one who has tried to obstruct grocsadings; I ncge

my reputation is such I have never used improper tactics,

I've never abused witnesses. ‘And those of you who know
he know that that's not my reputation and I try to follow
the rules. ‘

However, if you didn't want me to cross examine
these witnesses, I would have proposed, when I had
asked to appear before you at the beginniﬁg of April,
that you seek an individual in the nature of an ombudsman
from the local Bar Association, to be selected by the
Bar, who wouid not take an interest eithef way,_exéept
he would be skilled in arriving at the truth and veracity
of witnesses and he would ask questions designed to

bring out the details and the facts of the witness'
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testimony.

had I been allowed to talk to you.

But then, again, on the other hang, you may say

that "Well, cross examination would defllay these pro-

ceedings.”

cf Scientology to bresent evidence if fthey choose, or if

I choose because the decision 1s going

that is my function as a lawyer. and |

decisicn to you soon. I will guaranteg

You permitted cross examin
ombudsman, it would nct have takan mors
a day and-a-half more to have raised cd

I would have raised on Cross examinatio

have been of great help to you in evalupting and con-

sidering the effect, impact, and reliab

mony you received.

So, time, obviously, was not a problem. And this

is what I had proposed to present to Vo

There's many examples I can give you of the effec-~

tiveness of cross examination. I will +4- T will just

give some examples:

LaVenda Van Schaick, as she broke down 4dnd cried about

the death of her brother-in-law, David,

dramatic event; it was covered in all tHe news media. It

This is what I had hoped 4o Present to you

You have set aside four days for the Church

fu
ot
'. u
(@]
e}
m
o
o]
t)“

I -- as'I viewed tHe video of

to be mine, because

will relate that

than a day -- o
rtain points that

n, ‘'which would

ility of the testi-

nu.

TN
it was a very
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had great effect upon you and all thoge listening here.

But it would have been, perhaps, helpful to you in
evaluating whether her infarsnce that the Church of
Scientology was somehow related to the death of her
brother-in-law -- whether or not he had been under
psychiatric treatment prior to coming into;the Churdh,
how long he had been out of the Church, how many other
occagions he had attempted suicide. All of these matters
would have been very helpful to have asked on cross
examination to view her testimony.

As.you present the testimony of Mr. Meister con-
cerning the tragedy eleven yearé 430 in MOICCCo, maay
thousands of miles away from.hefe, in which he indicated
to you - and.this was a clear indication - that the
Church of Scientology was somehow involved in the death

of his daughter. It would have been very helpful to you

‘to have an ombudsman or, perhaps, me to cross examine

him and ask about what her background was concerning the
use 6f drugs, cdncerning whéther or not she had been
under psychiatric treatment prior_to entering the Church
of Scientology, whether she was concerned about matters
that were going on his home.in.the United States, and
whether she had received information about a marital

problem between he and her mother and whether or not that
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i

' examining him, to read from a video-taped interview,

5-12 -

contributed or could have coptributed?to her deaih._
These are the sort of things -- 'this is such a --
and I hesitate to mentioh this,vexceptfit has such a
dramatic impact upon the news media. And the Church of
Sc1entology has been embarrassed and scandallzed through-
out the United sStates because we've haa national coverage
by - I know, at least - CBg, NBC, UPI, AP. And these
ars. things that haye been disseminated'throughout thne

length and breadth of this country. It's been dissemi-

1ated so, in the eévyes of the reading public, the viewing
i

public, and the listen;ng’public, that the Church of —
Scientology is somehow causing people tb se killed or
to take their lives, without any. attempt to go into the
circumstances surrounding this, which cross examination
could have been very helpful to you in evaluating it.

It would have been very helpful for Mr.'DeWolfe,
who is now -- who is the former L. Ron Hubbard, testified,
a gentleman who has been out of the Chuich since 1959.

It would have been very helpful for you; whdever was

which, fortunately for the Church, Channel 10 ran last
nlght in which he recanted his testimony agalnst the o
Church of 5c1entology that he gave under ocath in the IRS

case, in which he admltted in the video tape that he had
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lied under oath. Fortunately for us, Channel 10 did run
that.

But on -~ certainly, whoever might have examined
him on cross examination, in the brief time allowed,
would have certainly asked him questions about it and,
perhaps, shown him cn the monitcr his own figure, his

own voice speaking these words, and asksé how that fits

k
rt
O
o]
-
n
g
]
M
n

ent testimony. WwWhoever axamined him would

.

have asked him about his knowledga of the varacity of

9]

T ~1 - N, T o ¥ = Ay - - =
Pauletts Cooper, which, Zcortunatsly, a:

TVmasamm T
\wretaan wady

1]

Petersburg Times was 2abla to detarmine and Z£ind out that
both Mrs. .Cooper and Mr. DeWolfe stated publically that
neither of the other could be believed under oath.

This would have been very helpful to havé been
brought out under cross examination. Fortunately for
the Church, theré was a very éggressive reporter who did
a very gocd job. None of thisiwould have come out in
the hearings had it not been for the news media.

These are -- Mr. Mayer -- well, I'll go on further.
Mr. Mayer, for example, who suggested that the City of
Clearwater was the center of illegal activities, such as

was suggested in the preliminary remarks by his honor,

the Mayor. It would have been helpful to have asked him
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‘how much time he had been in Clearwater, who he talked

to here in Clearwater, and how he could justify those
statements. And, also, to ask him: Were it not ﬁrue
that he was a paid consultant for the IRS in the IRS
litigation, and that he sat at counsel table auring ﬁhe
triai for the IRS versus Scientology as though he were
a party in that case? That would have been helpful for

questions that

Fh

you to know that. And that's the sort o

would have been asked O Cross examination.

So, I could go arnd on. I won't takxs up vour time ;

the i

H
ct

and burden you. But this is just illustrative o
lack of validity these Proceedings have when you allow

an individual, who has an admitted financial, adverse
interest, to select.and choose and ﬁo guide the witnesses
in their testimony without any objective, incisive
examination of the witness, and the only queStions are
questions which I have characterized earlier as sweet-
heart-type of questions from the Commission.

Next, I had wanted in my preliminary remarks to
address this Commission concerning my concerns about the
jurisdiction of ﬁhe‘City of Clearwater Cémmission and
urge you to limit your inquiry - and to establish rules
that would limit your ingquiry - into matters under which/ﬂ-

you have jurisdiction. When I say "jurisdiction,™ I'm
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using the term, I guess, broadly. When I say jurisdic-
tion as to subject matter and when I say jurisdiction

as to territorial jurisdiction, that means within the
city limits within the City of Clearwater. That does
not mean Morocco; that does not mean Las Vegas; that
does not mean Boston; that does not mean all these other
areés that we've heard about to such extent as has been
broadcast and tslscast and written apout throughout the
length and bresadth of this country about the Church of
Scientclegy, which has no relationship whétsoeve:‘to

what might havs b2en done within the city limits c=Z
at

So, I would have liked to have discussed with you guide-
lines, which I was going to propose that you enact in
order to conduct these hearings so they would be meéning-
ful and not be suspect.

The -- for example, I have here what was described
in a document, which his honor, the Mayor, filed, as the
seven areas of municipal concern that you were going to
go into, and I-have those areas here, which I felt, had
I been allowed to speak to you in my pre-proceeding
opening statement, perhaps, I would have urged you -- I
would have urged you - perhaps, you would have listened

to me - as to whether these are really the matters of
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and perpetuate wholesale violations of |s

rdbbery, perjury, conspiracy, kidnapping

‘Russell, who's never hesitated to take d

municipal concern or whether Or not they
otper people who have éxes to grind agpi
Scientology.

The first item of municipal concer
the presentation of the Mayor, which was
ahd which was a memorandum to the press
Manager, dated May the 3rd, 1982, "Subje
a copy ©of which I have Obtained, says th
vital public interest and municipal corc

utilization of the City of Clearwater 4s

criminal laws, including larceny, breakling and entering,

blackmail, which is evidenced in the Con
Perhaps, matters were testified tb
See on the video, but I am not aware thh

support of such a broad statement. And

support of such a broad Statement, we ha

tive and a fearless State Attorney in this county, James

officials; his reputation is above reprg
If such crimes are in existence, i
of thing that Mr. Russell can'handle mug

than you, because you don't have jurisdi

are of concern to

nst the Church of

n as contained in
filed publically

from the City

ct: Guidelines, "
e first item of i
ern was: "The
] i i
a base to conduct]

|

tate and federa?

, extortion, and -
sultant's Report."|
which I did not
t there was any
if there is

ve a very effec-

n the great public
ach.

S it not the sort
h more effective.y

ction to prosecute




5-17

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

21

24

~or to have your City Attorney prosecute for robbery,

perjury, conspiracy, kidnapping, blackmqil, extortion.
1at’'s a matter completely out of your jurisdiction, and
it'; completely foreign to any appropriate investigation
whiéh'you might make. And I was going to suggest to you
that you not be drawn into such a matter.

The next item of municipal concern which you have
in your memorandum, which I wanted to speak to before yocu
started these proceedings, was: "The perpetfation of
fraud through uniform secular, non-religious oral mis-
representations” to reéuire people tovpay money, et
cetera.

If‘there's fraud, this is either a crime, of which
your State Attorney has jurisdicﬁion and not you, or
which Mr. Flynn is handling -- if it's a civil matter
fraud, he'; handling so ably with the twenty-seven law-
suits which have been pending throughout the country that
he has filed and many others, including the ones which
were just reversed out in Portland, Oregon by the Supreme
Court out there in that far western state.

So, all these matters can be handled, either through
the appropriéte officials 6r through the courts, which
are now being litigated by Mr. Flynn and others.

Your next item of municipal concern was: "The
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- Judge before whom that case is now pending, Judge A. J. Driver,

utiliéation of charitable tax-exempt status to conduct
non-religious, non-charitable activitie;" in y&ur city,
"withqut acéountability to the propér taxing authority.‘
Well, ladies and gentlemen of the City Commission,
as you well know, there is litigation going on'this Vefy
moment in this county -~ 1 say I know it because I am the
attorney in that litigation; I was brought into.that case
last October. You know it becauée yoﬁ wrote a letter

and’ passed a resolution in which you offered to become a

part of that litigation to take —- the City of Clearwater
would take a part in that litigation. 1d.you passed a /,i
resolution offering any help to the tax collector and the
tax or property appraisers.

So, that's a matter that you already know, and by
your own prior acﬁion by this Board in official session --
meeting, you have gone on record as wanting to enter that
lawsuit and support the people who are representing the

county. So, that's not a matter to be heard by the City

Commission because we have a court, we have a very able

a judge who's well recognized for his legal‘acumen and
ability. And that's to be tried under proper legal ruleiJ
and procedures and will not be tried in this type of pro-

ceeding before you.
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Your next item was the unlicensed practice of
medicine. It would have been also interesting to have
bsen abie L0 cross examine some of the witnesses about
whether they had seen doctors and what doctors they had
seen and suggest names of doctors that they had seen,
but tﬁat time has passed.

But if there is unlicensed practice of medicine,
that again is a matter for the Stéte Attorney and not
for this Coqncil because it's a crime; it's a felony.

Next, your»item of municipal concern that you
allege that I wanted to talk to you about before you got
into these hearings was the implementation of policies
calling for flagfant physical and psyéhological abuse.

Here again, if it's physical, it's -- the State
Attorney has jurisdiction. 1If it's psychological, Mr.
Flynn's twenty-;even lawsuits and the other lawsuits will
take care of that.

The only testimony I recall about that was Mr.
Ray, the young man. I would have liked to have crgss
examined him as to whether he was accused of stealing
from the éhurch of Scientology, and whether or not he
signed a statement admitting that he had stolen from
them. I would have liked to have cross examined him as

to whether he was under the influence of drugs and
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admitted to the use of drugs, contrary to Scientology
policy. I would.have liked to_have Cross examined him ==
I_wquldthave liked to have shown him an affidavit which
he.had signed admitting to theft angd admitting to the use
of drugs.

But here again, these are matters for the State

‘Attorney and not_matteré'for You, or matters for the law-

suits which are now pending.
Next, I would like to talk £0 you about your matter

of municipal concern of the minimal educaticnal standards

i

2inellas County has cne of the finest Boards of Public ~

Instruction and Superintendent of Public Instruction in

the State of Florida. There again, they are far better

-able to determine what is appropriate educational

standard. We also have laws requiring that children be

educated, and if those laws are violated,. there are

aépropriate authorities, not the city proceedings, that
can handle that.

And, finally, number seven is the only aréa that I
see that might possibly have had some municipal concern

and that was thé allegations of Mr. Flynn's report "of

overcrowded, insect-infested conditions in Scientology- PR

owned buildings."

And here again, it would have been very helpful to
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have examined very carefully the young ladiés and young
men who testified about that. This ié particularly so --
as I was driving over here from Tampa - I always try to
listen to Paul Harvey on the eight-thirty broadcast - and
Paul Harvey stated this morning that roaches have been |
with us since before thé dinosaurs, and he was propound-
ing some type of matter that would help control roaches.
I've lived in Florida all my life; I've seen

roaches all my life. I don't think I live in a hovel;

I live in a home. 1I killed a roach yestercday in my

th

house. I have éften qund tiem there once cr twice a
month. So, you talk about roaches in Florida -- that may
be very horrifying to someone from New Jersey or Las
Vegas or Boston, but it's not unheard of; the?'re very
indestructible.

But here again, we're talking about things that
happened many years ago, and it would have been very
helpful to have cross examined those individuals.

So, all these are concerns ﬁhat I had wanted to
address you in order to give validity to these proceed-
ings, to avoid them beingrwhat I was afraid would become
either a Roman circus or would become a dress rehearsal
an&‘public~pﬁblica£ion - and publicizing in local and

national media - of Mr. Flynn's lawsuits which are now
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pending against the Church.
As a matter of fact, as you went through the items

of testimony, I looked at my notes concerning my know-

ledge - although I do not represent the Church in any

other matters eXcept the tax case and_  these proceedings -

I noticed that many of the matters that he talked abcut

are now being litigated under proper -- the riules of

procecure in lawsuits throughout the najr

The alleged misuse of the ccnfesshcnal folier, i

scmetimes referrad to as the audi tinglfﬁle -= it's Jjust
_ t

avpart ©f the sacrament of the Church :# use cconfe ss_onw/\
als. Whether you.call'it auditing or c%nfessionals,
that's a matter of interpretation -- or;a matter of
semantics. -The alleged misuse is'beingflitigated in ﬁhe
Van Schaick case in Boston, McLean suitiin Tampa, the
Burden suit in Tampa, the suits in Los éngeles in which
Mr. =-- in which Mr. Flynn is working clgsely with him.

The matters of the Fair Game Doctﬂine which have
been -- which is not a doctrine of the Church from any-
thing that you've received testimony is Leing litigated
in all those twenty-seven sults filed by}Mr Flynn.

The matter of the chlldren S educaplon is belng

!
litigated in the Burden case. The Burde@ case 1is right

I

across.the bay in Tampa, and that will be litigated under

t
i

i
i
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proper rules of pfocedure and under the rules of cross
egamination to bring out the true facts of what is the
situationvconcernihg thése Scientology children.

The alleged fraud in thg background of Mr. Hubbard,
that's being litigated in Boston in the Van Schaick case,
which is pending right now in Boston, also, the Los
Angeles cases and other cases.

So, all these matters that have been presented --

«

they had the effect in which the City of Clearwater Com-

4.

ol

mission has unwittingly helped Mr. Flynr in the

ing

(19]
t~
<

Y

-
=

widast dissemination of his allegations against t
Church, and which, undoubtedly, will have zan effect upcn

the juries and others who hear these cases because they

will have been pre-conditioned by this matter that's gone

before the»Commission and the fashion in which it's come
before the Commission.

I also had concerns, which I had hoped to talk to

_you about, about the objectivity of the Commission. I

have read the numerous resolutions of the Commission in
which you called on various groups, such as the Congress
of the United States, the JusticeADepartment, the Legis-
Vlature of the State of Florida,‘to investigate the
Church of Scientology. I have read the resolution in

which you offered to be a part of the suit against




5-24 Y

1t
(&)

13

14

16

17

19

21

24

Sciehtoloéy, the City of Clearwater, and offered your
support. ‘So, I was naturally concerned about the objec~
tivity of .the Commission.

Even in the most heinous Ccriminal case -- and my
practice is such that I understand criminal procedure;
I have tried a number of criminél cases on both sides,
both as State Attorney and as defense attorney. Even
in the most heinous criminal case, the defendant has the

presumption of innccence, *he deZendant kas the right of

s - e ot . a4 9 3 2 e ;
, ne o 1gaT T© a fair h2aring befors an
1]

o
o)
{1

- = = (=4

IoCs
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n
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.o
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§

3

i

pPresentsd Dy a prosecuicr who -

R

pvy
-

ot

C

O
v

-

artia.

'y

does not nave any conilict of interest, who does not have
& personal interest in the outcome of the case. Unfor-
tunately, my concern was that this would not be afforded
the Church of sScientology.

And after viewing -- first, appearing here initially
to make what I thought was an agreement to make an open-
ing statement that I felt would be’helpful to you, and I
want it to be made very clear because it's not been
carried in the newspaper, the media, that I was not at all
critical of Mr. Bustin. I understood us to have an agreé-

ment, but he understood it differently. He's an honorable

o
7 N

man, well respected, and I know he believes what he

understood. But I understood us td have an agreement that
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I would be allowed to make an opening statement, and I

appeared for that purpose to do the things and to tell

the things I told you about today, which, I think, would

have given validity to these proceedings and would have
helped you if your purpose, alleged purposge, is to see if
thére is a néed for legislation. Well, then, what I would
have proposed would have given validity to these hearings.
But I did pot have the opportunity,‘and it comes

a little late now. So, I guess, in summazy, what I'm

saying‘is that I believe in the American judicial systam.

I've been a part of it for many years. I believe that

S
——

(0

fact chat wisn we receive testimony, you receive it
in a certain fashion so that you can scrutinize it care-
fully to make sure it's not thg result of some bias

or interest or prejudice or -- and that the trier pf fact
has a right to go into detailé ﬁo.ascertain the relia-
5ility of this testimony. So, I believe in the American
judicial system.

And I don't believe that the rules tbat you have
laid out and the procedufe'which we -- hgd‘been announced
in this case -- and after viewing the tapes of what has
actually occurred in this proceeding, and after hearing
the questions by the Commissioners, which you put as

such questions as: "Would you classify this as Gestapo-
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like conduc’;, " coming from the mouth of
of fact, Suggesting that the conduct of
Scientology was Gestabo-like, I don't th
to submit myselﬁ or submit my client to
atmosphere of this type.

And for the reasons I have given f
fu;ly decliné to present any testimony b
;he Church of Scientology will try their
Mr. Flynn in the courts undef the proper
dence; and I will continue trying our ca&
which we are litig;ting under the préper
dence. So, I don't intend to be a part
ceedings, because I don't think we'll be
hearing.

MR. CALDERBANK: Mr. Johnson, woul

converse at all about some of the rules?

MR. HATCHETT: Are you open to gquestions?
MR. JOHNSON: 1I've made my statement.

MR. LeCHER: Thank you. We apprecfiate your appear-

ing here.

- Let's take five minutes so Mr. Johhson and his firm

can leave the hearings and the media may|talk to Mr.

Johnson, if they so desire.

So, .come back in five or ten minutes.

one of the triers
the Church of
ink that I za-=-

be tried in an

ou, I respect-
efore you. Aand
cases against
rules of evi-

Se against you,
rules of evi-
of these pro-

afforded a fair

d you like to
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(Whereupon, a recess was taken.)
(Whereupon, the hearing resumed.)
MR. LeCHER: Ladies and gentlemen, members of the
press, audiénce, consultants, Commissioners, we will
present -- I'm very sorry to say that the Church of
Scientology has not agreed to participate any more than
they did this morning. We would have liked to have
guestioned their witnesses as to the background of L.

Ron Hubbard, whether or not he is a nuclear physicist

and a medical doctor, did he,.indeed, serve in combat,
34id ne, indeed, heal himself of war wounds. We would |
have liked to have asked many questions of witnesses.

I will leave to.Mr. Flynn, whom he has said is
biased‘-- I will let M;. Flynn speak for himself; he has
a personal -- something personal in this case, and every-
one in the city has a pefsongl interest in this case.

Many of the concerns he raised that should be
raised by the State's Attorney -- well, maybe he will now.
I have waited and the-city has waited for seven years for
this to happen. This information should be helpful to
the State's Attorney for him to mke the decision whether
he should take further action in enacting legislation.

Concerning the legality of the trial -- these

hearings, they've been operating like Mr. Johnson -- the




5-28 N

13

14

15

16

17

19

21

24

- Federal District Court in Tampa and they have found those

'queStions did not Prevail, and we were given the okay to.

questions he raised have already been Presented to the

proceed.
On cross examination -- wWe, on the City Commission,
also, asked the same duestions that you out there, you,
the people, have been asking for many, many yeérs. So,
we feel that we did ask the right dquestions.
Zach witness has infdrmed us, priorvto Mrf Johnson's

D)

oW they would be characteérized, in scme

statsment, as tc hr
Cases the means, by information used in their confsssicnal |

AS to robbery and blackmail and kidnapping not being
the concerns of fhe Commission, I feel that they aré the
concerns of everybody here in Clearwéter.

The tax issue was not directly discussed. We took
special care not to discuss the tax issue. The issue of
religion was discussed indirectly, and we took special
care not to discuss that.

I just wish they had chosen to participate. As I
said at the béginning of theserhearings; the pPublic has
a right to know and they still have that right to~know.

As far as the legalities of this hearing, I would
like to ask Mr. Bustin, who is our City Attorney;_to giviﬁ\

us his views on the issue.




5-29

MR. BUSTIN: Mayor, the only thing i wanted to say
is: . I think you've got to, as was éaid before, get back
and look at this thing for what it really is, and that is|
a legislative body looking into the factual data --
trying to gather factual data to decide whether or not.td
pass legislétion. We cannot confuse the functioning of
a legislative body with a trial.

We heard Mr. Johnson talk over and over again about

trial, trial conditions, criminal *riai. No way in the
- .

world can you equate the two together, and if vcu do, you;
i

end up with a bad prcduct. XNc way can a i2gislative ;

12
13
.14
16
17
18

19

21

24

body function using the same rules that you would use in
a courtroom scene. It's jusp not possible. And I have
never watched a legislativé body function iﬁ that way:
in.Congress, in our state legislature, or anywhere else.

He raises a lot of gquestions about our areas of
concern. But I think what is guickly forgotten is that
this is a city which has power co-equal, literally, to
the State of Florida. Under the constitution of the
State of Florida, you are given what is called home rule
power, equal to the state-, except where the stafe says
you may not.

vNow, within the cohstitution, it says that you are

to be concerned with the health, safety, and welfare of
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health, the safety, and the welfare of the peorle who are

. examples of cities looking -= well, the easiest example

1

5-30 I

everyone in the City of Clearwater. And it seems to me f

that - within the parameters of the broad grants cf power
under the constitution that conditions affecting the
education, possible crimes, possible criminal conduct,

abuse of information - all of this stuff goes to the

residing or are in this city. . It would be a wierd

isgislative body or a wierd local government that said -- |

e ews . .
ike tTais that might be

[

- . ' . s f
&Xpressed no interest in Tiaings i
!
t

(%%

Q

bl

-mm oyt - - - 5 - -~ . - v -
Cn or you'res informed are going on in the city.

[{9]

1}

i

I tZink, i you look arcund, you'll see cther o
is with drugs. If you took the example that you became
aware of a drug problem in your city and the only'person
you‘could turn to was your State Attorne& to handle it,
youiwould never solve any drug problem.

There are a lot of things that need to be looked
at, and those are the power areas in which you look at
them. I think this is a whole thing that's been for-
gotten. | |

It's not a question for the Commission whaf Mr.
Flynn is doing or not doing. The question you have to
decide is; From the factual information that you have ~

received in the last four déys, whether that information
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supports the adoption of legislation. It doesn't matter --
that's what you're judging. You're not judging Mr.
Flynn; you're judging that facéual informatiqn. Ddes it .
support some type or types of legislation? And I thipk
that has been obscured totélly in the whole process.

in fact; I'm going to recommend that ogce the.
mgterials —-— there's so much and it's so voluminous,
that it be -- a transcript of it be prepared. Then,

I'm going to - in further assisting the Commission in

decidiné this legislative issue - contact a constitutional
_ i
scholiar I have in mind from another jurisdiction who will;
;
look at the transcript, helping the City Commission make |
a decision based on the legislative aspéct, if‘fhe
Commission is so.agreeable.

MR. LeCHER: Thank’yoﬁ, Mr. Bustin.

Before we start with Mr. Flynn - and has up to two
hours for summation, which is the rules of.prccedure that
was set forth the first day of these hearings -~ I would
like to give the Commissioners a short chance, and i hope
that they 4o not belabor too much, to discuss what has
gone on to now or discuss the presentation of Mr. Johnson
representing the Church of Scientology.

so, aé is our custom, we'll alternate, and I believe

we start this time with Mr. Jim Calderbank.
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MR. CALDERBANK: Well, I was just

the Church of Scientology did not entdr

disappointed that

into the record

Or participate in these hearings. Agalin, 1 reiterate

that I always- looked at them as an infprmation in

trial -- not in a trial manner, but in information

gathering. And I can't believe that the opinion or the

STOory or give the facts and bring the fge
I -- thers must be some reason for thrat,
complztely escapes me.

As far as Mr. Flynn -- in cemplex

advice to the Church of Scientology wogld be: "Do not

‘take advantage of your four days to give ycur side of the

cords forward."®

pbut that advice

litigation, you

need a specialist. And Mr. Flynn or thlat law office,

at least -- and when we were going throfugh looking at

not only cityrattorneys, we did have Mr|.

Logan go over

it before. But we needed someone that had the informa-

tion all ready, the documents from Washjngton collated.

We're not asking Mr. Flynn to make judgments; we're

asking Mr. Flynn to Present us with the

information, which I feel he did.

facts and

I'm surprised Mr. Johnson, being 3 local attorney,

would make comments as far as our jurisd
Clearwater and what the State Attorney’'s

and should not do. It's just like robbe

iction here in

Office should

ry, burglary,

5-32 S
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DeWolfe about his recantation. To the best of my know- |

recantation was better known to the Commission. And I

or even murder in this city -- we don't have jurisdiction
over that. The police investigate it, they pick people
up, butit's still™dp to the State Attornéy's Office to try
them for that crime. So, that was a méot point.-

And the comments about Mr. DeWolfe and Mr. Mayer,

Mr. Berfield very well and very vigorously guestioned Mr.

ledge, Mr. DeWolfe told the Commission and told the

audience, the viewing audience, that he, indeéd, did
recant part of his testimonv to the IRS. However, what ?
Mr. Johnson did not comment on was whicL Da&rtTs he:eaxmed,§
which wére the personal opinions, not the facts, and
number two, the harassment to his family, to his children,
and the threats that he had received.

Sd, yes, Mr. DeWolfe. recanted, but under Mr.

Berfield's gquestioning, I think the situation of the

wish Mr. Johnson had stated that, also, for the audience.
In addition, Mr. Mayer, whﬁ.was én IRS, quote,
unquote, consultaﬁt -- he also stated that he was a con-
sultant under our questioning et Cetera, et cetera.
My only question would be how Mr. Johnson found
out about the intiﬁate, personal details that he men-

tioned about Miss Van Schaick, who -- she came up of her
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own free will. How he found out about the psychological,

or what he informed us was psychological and drﬁg prob-

>

‘lems with regard to Miss Van Schajck.

Mr. Ray -- 1 can't understand where he would get
such confidential information.
"And the‘last thing I have to say is, and I think
the .Commission would feel the same'wéy, that, with all
the infcrmation we have sean over ihe vears, I think it

would be malfeasant, or we would be shirking cur responsi-

2ility, not to lock into these arsas. That's our job,
Doth lagally and morally, as far as I'm concerned. g
and if the -- some of the testimony was given that

Scientoiogy has changed; I really Qish in the last four
days that they had come up and shown it. And I just feel
the record is a little less complete because of the advica
not to participate.

vA'And other than that, I think there were some

emotional comments put on the record, but the Commission

"I don't think will consider that. When it gets down to

the record, I think we'll be looking at the Oobjective
facts'and See Qhether Oor not the record contains enough
informatioh to g§ forward, if there's enough factual
evidence.

MR. LeCHER: Mr. Berfield, do you have any comments?
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" this whole thing, it‘s the comment of counsel that we havs

‘present, but = I was chastised very vigorously, almost to

MR. BERFIELD: Yes, I do.

If there's been one moment of humor coming out of

not cross examined the witnesses.

My office received a call wherein - I was not

the point of being harsh with the witnesses. ' And this
particular woman said that I should never run for Dog-

catcher in the City of Clearwater because of my partiality

to the people in the Church of Scientology.

So, it's kind of unusual that one minute we're
being critiéized for not asking strict questions or cross
guestions, and the next minute we're being chastised for
it.

I think we have a responsibility to the people of
Clearwater, and that responsibility has come about froﬁ
SO many years of people asking questions: "What's going
on?"

I view these hearings - mot so much in light of all
the testimony that was given but - what patterns were
established? Were these patterns universal? Were they
across the United States? Were they a corporate type bf
pattern? Sometimes it seemed like I was redundant in

asking the gquestion whéther'or not this could happen in
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Clearwater as well as in Las Vegas, and the testimony
seemed to substantiate that.

As Mr. Calderbank pointedvdut here, we're concerned
strictly with the facts. And those facts that come out
of here, as couﬁsel meqtioned, we may not have any
aﬁthority. But those facts should be related to the

people that do have the Sroper authority.

My biggest concern - and someone said it came out
in my voice the other day -~ has been what Mr. Johnson

© Wa&s not prover coverage of

Th

()4
(1]

chastised me for, an
this thing by the nsws media. I had besn truly nooerful —
that the news media would take every word verbatim and
print it. If there was any concern about poiitics or
people running for office, they could have deleted the
ﬁames.of the Commissioners and just put it down question
and what the answer was, and let the people of Clearwater
decide whether or not.we have a problem. They have a lot
of intelligenf people here in Clearwater, and they wanted
to know about it. And unless they were able to watch
Vision Cable, they have not gdtten the full story

about this.

And I think if there is any injustice that came n

/

out of this, there's where the injustice came.

MR. LeCHER: Thank you.
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Mrs. Garvey, do you have any comment|s you'd like to

make?

MRS. GARVEY: There really isn't much that I need

to say that hasn't already been said.

Except one thing that Mr. Johnson meptioned was the

personal financial interest of this law fipm that we have,

and it's my understanding that Mr. Johnson

Church of Scientology, so I would assume th

financial intersst, also.

MR. LeCEER: Mr., EHEatchetczt.

‘-

%
]

MR
MR,

lral@hidemisntenl el < PR
iATCEETT: Thank yeou.

e

ol

is paid by the

&t's a personal

I will take this time to say to the (ommission that

these hearings were to listen for fraud and criminal con-

duct. Those are the basic areas.. And I think we stuck

to that very well. And anything else, like, attacks on

their religion, we asked that to be deleted

record. And I think a good job was done wi

finding. -

As Mr. Berfield stated, we Qere looki
tions of standard policy as a corporation,
heard.

I don't know how you can find out whs

from the

th that fact

ng for situa-

which you

ther anything

is going on, since you can't put a policeman on every

corner and everybody watching everybody elge, you know.
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How do you find out what illegal acts are going on? You

- Yyou know what any witness was going to say, and how are

find out when people step forward and%complain; that's
when you £ind out. And it's been stated before that it's
our legal and personal responsibility as Commissioners

to be on top of that, and I believe that.

This city has not made any deter%ination of any

testimony heard here today. And I wasgdisturbed when
Mr. Johnson stated that we are prosecu%ing in a sense. i

We made no determination of the facts we found; we

haven't even Ziltered them oux vet. Wa just listened.
Now, Mr. joanson stated certain things he wanted P

to advise us beifore we went into the ngarings. How woulu:

you.gding to advise us before thﬁt person has a éhance
to tell us about it?

MR. LeCHER: Good point, Mr. Hatchett.

MR. HATCHETT: How are you going to know what
they're going to say? How are you going to advise us?

Our municipal concérns, I am for ﬁhem, and I'm 7
going to stick to that.

Thank you. .

MR. LeCHER: Tony Shoemaker, the City Manager. //J

" MR. SHOEMAKER: Mr. Mayor and members of the

Commission, I don't really have anything to say. I think
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you've said it very well.

The thing that rather puzzles me is that if the

' City Commission and the city officials are not supposed

to be-concerned about the heélth, safety; and welfare.
of the city, what are we doing? I mean, what's our |
purpbse of being here?

Also, I'd like to inform you, as I think you know,
thét, concerning criminal activities, the police depart-
ment i1s going to be very activé and very involved and
very concernad about any types of criminal'activities
that occur within the City of Clsarwater.

And I don't really have anytning elss to sav.

MR. LeCHER: One other small comment that I want to
make is one about Mr. Meister, his daughter who comﬁitted
suicide, énd it was very drématic at the time. And Mr.
Shoemaker mentioned the fact that we're not here to
determine whether -- how she died or what caused her
death, just -- that was not the issﬁe here at hand.

To kind of narrow it down to what we're doing
here: If a local church is running an illegal or a
croocked or a fixed Bingo game in this city, we should
investigate it. So, why nct-inveétigate something of a
much larger scale?

Now, Mr. Flynn, you have been -- you are our hired
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made with the city, and the twenty-seven lawsuits.

consultant. You == they have made a few personal attacksi

on you as to your motives, your financial arrangements

You can comment on that Or you can ignore that
and get on to two hours of summation that was going to
be given to us, frankly, four days from now, but it's

going to be given a lox sconer than that.

MR. FLYNN: Mavor LeCher and members of the Commis-!

sion, Mr. Shoemaker, and Mr. Bustin: I would like to

1-

3 < = ~ -
prisfly respond to =n

H

{4

se, ©

f

attack against me beca:

arily, it has scme relevance - @s much as the Octhe: N

3]

e

iy

evidence as I think my outline is going tc show vou - to
all -- everythihg that’ you heard for the. past four days,
the four days during which we were in éession.

My outline is going to take some period of time,
and we're going to have to go relatively slowly in order
to cover a lot of the points that I'm going to bring
up. .

But at the outset, let me simply say this with
regard to a doctrine called the Fair Game Doctrine, which
is Exhibit 1, and Attack the Attacker, which is Exhibit
3: I would submit that in some small measure youw have

just éeen a4 representative of the Church employ those

two doctrines against me.
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wWith regard to my financial interesﬁ versus my
pe;sonal interest, or whatever motivating factors moti-
vate Thoﬁas Greene, to my left, Thomas Hof&man, to my
right, and Kevin Flynn, further to my lefﬁ, so far we
have filed a number of lawsuits on behalf pf people
ac?oss the United States. .We have worked wery hard try-
ing to obtain other counsel to assist us, énd it's been
a very difficult job: 1litigation against ﬁhe Churcﬁ of
Scientology as well as litigation against many, many

lawyers paid by the Church of Scientology. To date,

Hh

other‘than what we have received from the City of Clear- -
water and, perhaps, a very small amount from one client,
of all the pebple that have approached us, we have
received pothing. We anticipate litigation which Could
go for approximately five years. For the most part, I
personally‘héve expended all of my own funds to finance
that litigation, probably, in excess at this point of
three hundred thousand dollars.

I have spent a great deal of my time;in‘the last
three 'years. The cases are on a contingenﬁ;fee basis, aé
has beén reported in the press on numerous occasions. My
clients have no money; there is simply no other way to

prosecute those cases. Without a contingent-fee arrange-

ment} I could not motivate any other lawyer to prosecute
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~evening, in which the individual said, "

those cases.

The Church of Scientology has filed an affidavit

recently inra case in Los Angeles, in wh
they have paid their attorneys some fodr
ﬁo date to defend the cases that we havie
chnection wi£h the Mary Sue Hubbard cals
tion and belief, I understand that some

million dollars was paid to those ccunsé

So far, Mr. Joffman, Mr. Greens, Mr. Flynn, andé Mr.

Flynn have received virtually_nothing, except what we

received from this city. Ané we have wi

(i

y

t

now numbering in the range of nine, of w
or six have been dismissed - unending B4

wife just received a telephone call latd

to whichlshe said, "No," and then she sal
the caller said, "Thank you, dear," and

Well, tﬁbse -=- that is just a micr
the type of things that we've withstood
And whatever motiﬁating factors are with
four of us &nd the other lawyers that ar
may be complex, but I can state for myse

mary motivating factor is what this proc

&I'S O =xcessive abuse, harassment, lawsuits - crobably

ich they state
million dollars
brought. 1In

e, upon informa-
three to six

l in those cases.

I
thstoed thrze |

hich probably five
r complaints. My
the other

Is Michael there,"
id -- and then
hung up.

pcosmic view of
for three yearg.
in each -- all

¢ involved, they

_ Y
1f that the pri-

¢eding and all of
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5-43
those lawsuits will be gbout, and that is, what the truth
is. |
The nature of this proceeding,_as-the nature of.any
proceeding involved with the tfipartite system that the
United Statesvenjoys: the execuﬁive, the congressional,
and the judiciary, is to determine what the facts are

and then to make decisions based on the facts available.
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and all three branches cf zhe go

State of Florida does that o

>

1 a daily basis.

s

This proceeding is tc determine whether there is

uZficient facts Zor tihis Commissicon to crocead on gues-
tions that are vital to the City of Clear%ater; They'rs
not vital to Las Vegas or vital to Los Angeles, but vital
to the City of Clearwater with regard to an internaéional
organizZation that has deposited itself under guise in
your citf, and is conducting operations of the type that
many witnesses have des;fibed, including Mr. Mayer.
The international faﬁets of the organization are of

vital interest to the city, because there are people

internationally c¢oming to your city, paying millions of

dollars based on policies, representations, publications,
basically, all of which have been issued by Mr. Hubbard
and distributed by his organization across the United

States, which as -- for instance, in the situation of Mr. -
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~desert, and that's just one story out of thousands, per-

Hartwell, lured @im, lured him, into the organization.
And‘when he was shown pictures of Clearwater and wént out
and looked geographically io detéfmine-where Clearwater
was - and he ended up on a desert and then almost was
separated from his wife and subjected to'Fair.Game Doc-
Friﬁe and has lived through a horror for the last two or
three yeérs - thaﬁ is of some interest to the/égty,.becmnﬁ
yoﬁr city was held out by this orggnization, upon which

Mr. Hartwell relied. It so happens, he ended up in a

haps. But it has some peripheral connection to the /\J
issues. |

Mr.. Bustin has basically covered the nature of
these proceedings.

I also did not have the opportunity to cross examin%
if the Church of Scientology produced its witne§Ses. I
have tried a number of complex cases, and I have utilized
the tool of cross examination in the past, inclﬁding
cases involving the Church of Scientology. And I for-
sook that opportunity‘so that not one but seven people,
seven people, from this city, who are the elected repre-
sentatives of the people of this city, at least in five
éases, would have*the:opportunity to ask those que;tionf/q‘

If an ombudsman was selected to ask those questions,
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I'm sure that Mrs. Garvey, Mr. Hatchett, Mayor LeCher,
Mr. Calderbank, and Mr. Berfield would have had many
guestions that théy would have liked to have asked but
might not have had the dpportunity to, given the time
constraints. And it would have been - since this is an
investigative proceeding - a severe - in my judgment,

ét least - diminution of the opbortunity-of your =-- oI
the people of the cityv to find out the truth of what the
organization is, because its elected represeﬁtatives

would nave been, Icr the most vart, denied tn

W

oTTOr-

cC

l..L
o1

ne

('!‘

tunity to ask the cuestions that Ty OI

‘g

eonle ©
Clearwater elected them to ask.

Similarly, if I had conducted a cross examination
in a non—jﬁdicial proceeding - of‘in an investigative.
proceeding, a legislative proceeding, which is non-
judicial - you people, also, woﬁld have been denied the
opportunity to ask a lot of questions that you may have
asked. Now, Michae‘l Flynn may have asked Questions that -
Michael Flyﬁn was interested in that he thought would
have brought out the truth, but this is investigative,
and the people of Clearwater, I;m sure, would have wanted
their.electedrrepresentatives to ask the questions that
they elected them to ask, for which purpose they elected

them.
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Now, the truth of a particular issue ‘can come out
in'many ways. It can come out in therpress; it can'eome
out in a jedicial proceeaing; and it can come out in a
legislative proceeding ﬁpon which ordinances canvbe
enacted. |

The‘Church of Scientology was given an equal forum
here and, yet, the Church of Scientology, at least, I
submit oy personal Judgment upon, from reading the news-
papers, has for many vears had the opportﬁn;ty to con-
duct its own public reletions campaign. And I.Qould
submit thzt, if there ras bean adverse media attention P
0 this organization in this City and elsewheres, it is
because of the conduct of that organization that has led
reporters to report what they had. But this was an
opportunity, as I said in my opening statement, for them
to come forward and present evidence or facts which would
rebut what has'been published in the press, if the press
is inaccurate, and give them the opportunlty to present
to you people and to the City of Clearwater, since it's
on‘Vision Cable, what the nature of their organlzatlon is.

Well, I submit, they chose not to pParticipate
because, after the evidence that you,heerd, thereAis no
way that the Church of.Scientology could put a WitheSé'</4

a witness stand and face seven people and keep his basic
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integrity and look in the eyes of seven people, as my
witnesses were required to do, and answer the questions
that you people would have asked. If you put one exhibit
on the transparency/overhead projector, just one Ef_many,
many exhibits on criminal activities -- Mr. Johnson said

there was no evidence of criminal activities. Wall, we

simply 4id- not have the time to go through the hundreds

of docpments, which were submitted tc you people, which
are just unending criminal cperations in the'City of
Clearwater. There was nothing on thes video tape, sxceont, |,
perhaps, some rsading ¢I things concerning brezking and
entering, larceny, smearing, framing, perjury, like
TRL, which you may recall is how to teach a witness to
lie, and things of that nature. I'm not sure that he
even saw the video tape. But there are many, many
exhibits that are before the Commission.

But in any event, if any one of those witnesses
appeared before yoﬁ people and just one exhibit - you
can almost take any exhibit that's been introduced; take
any exhibit concerning the confidentiality of auditing -
and you put that on the overhead projector, and you
simply said to that witness - and I submit, this goes on
every piece of evidence that's been introduced - you sim-

piy said to the witness: "Mr. Witnes$s, assuming that is
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"to have said, "No."

~case proved by their witnesses.

~in the courtrodm to delay the cases, I j

true - we're not telling you that it ils

telling you that we've heard some evidence, we've heard
from some people where auditing infdrmatién'has been
spécifically used against people and has béan used in, at
least, é manipulative Qay, perhaps, exgortious, perhaps,
blackmail, but, at least, manipulative and slight -- a
little bit coercive - would you have pzid money, Mr.

Witness, or would you have provided seyvices, Mr. Witness,

te the Church of Scientology, if you had

h
h

s, if you want *=c maksd

U
4]
n
1
th
L&

fifteen y=a

t
¢

L& ' anta

(T
fu

I cr

cr
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cl
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Well, the witness, obviously, wodld have had to

have said, "No, I wouldn't have done if," otherwise he

would be participating in é conspiracy.
to one question of that type, youfwoﬁl&

They could not produce witnesses.|

chose to conduct what they've always cohducted: a PR
campaign to further deceive. They don'f fight their

battles in the courtroom; they don't fight their battles

in an investigative proceeding. They f

to you, in my judgment. We would go ihi

<ion has been doing tHose things?" i

As soon as one withess said, "No,"

5‘48 ‘/“\

true, we're just

1

Xnown fer the

that assumption,

He would have
have your fraud

Instead they

fght their battles

. ,/\
bersonally submit

O court with any
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Scientology case tomor:ow morning if we hed‘the oppor-
tunity. But we won't get. into some of the judicial
problems. |

In any event, in this morning's newepaper and I
understand in yesterday;s newspaper and in other news
publications, the Church of Scientology cﬁose to publish
a full-page ad, at least in the Clearwater Sun, on what
the Church of Scientology says is what its program and
the nature of ite organization is. And it says: "The
Chureh of Scientology wishes to thank L. Ron Hubbard
on the thirty-second anniversary of his zestsslilesr,” et
cetera, et cetera.

Well, their current opep house, which Qe'll get
into, and their publication of something like this is
their response, not only to you people but to its member-
ship and worldwide, PR’campaign. It's not subjecting
witnesses to seven people to cross examineQ It's'more_of
deception. |

And, specifically, I refer to, in this particular
advertisement, the following: "Walter Winchell first
hailed Dianetics prior to its publication." Well, eince
it's prior to its publication, it would be sometime in

the 1950's; I would assume that it was sometime prior to

1950, a day or so before the publication; And I don't




10-

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

19

21

24

-know how much Walter Winchell knew about Dianetics at the

-time, but, perhaps, he, also, was deceived. But, anyway,

those things are not capable of curing any disease, pre-

-nothing to do with the Krlstofferson case. That case

5-50 /J

they published the following quote: “ﬁhere is something
new coming up in April,called Dianeticg, & new science
which works with the iﬁvariability of ghysical science
in the field of the human mind." i g

| Well, one of the last exHibits, pgrhaps, the last
I put before the Commission was the c;sé of Article or
Device, in which the Article or Device ¢aée said, in
essence: In any publication in which Dianetics, auditing,
Scientology, et cetera, et cetsra is referred to, in

/ﬂ
eleven-point leaded type, you have to pﬁt in that all

venting any disease, et cetera; et‘cetefa, And I won;t
dig up the exhibit from that time, but that'é basically
what it says. And eleven-point leaded &ype ié large
type.

MR. CALDERBANK: Is that disclaimer on there?

‘MR. FLYNN: There is no disclaime: in this publica-
tion.

-Mr. Johnson mentioned the Kriétofférson case in
Oregon, and he said that -- one of my cases. I have

-

started before I ever heard of the Church of Sc1entology.

#
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nothing to do with it.

I have absolutely noting to do -- and if I|was sworn -in

by Mrs. Williams, I would so state under o&th that I have

The Kristofferson case has been reversed and.

remanded for a new trial, based on the Artjicle or Device

case, which Mr. Johnson did not t=ll yocu.

He also didn't

tell you that the Article or Deiice cise wqs first tried

before a jury and the Scientologists lost, |and through --

I give their lawyers and their ability to Rire lawyers --

=

give that whole program incredible credit,

(4}

get very, vary talented lawyers thea

they Pay Llarge sums

of money to who do a tremendous job. They|succeeded in

getting that first Article or Device case feversed and

remanded for a new trial. And there was a|second trial,

and the Scientologists lost again. And it|went back up

to the Court of Appeals for the District of

Columbia for

the'second-time, and they lost again. And |the warning -

that was one of the last exhibits that I -A

the judgment,

including the warning, was one of the last |exhibits that

I filed before you in these proceedings - was the end

result of that case.
So, that case, through the talents of

was also reversed and remanded and retried.

their counsel,

And Nathan

Dodell, the individual for the government who participated
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5-52 |

in those proceedings, could give you what -- the five
years of horror he lived through to litigate those two
cases, Oone -case but two trlals And,'perhaps, someone
on this Commission should contact Nathan Dodell in
Washington, D.C. and ask him what he wenéﬂthrough to
litigate Article or Device.

The Article or Device case is of obvious signifi-
cance to this Commission and to the State of Floride.
And as yoe-have seen in something published this morning,
there was no such disciaimer. I suggest to you the
deception continued right up to the publication of this//s
in the Clearwater Sun edition this morning and rignc ug

to the failure of the Church of Sciehtology to present

-any person before you under oath to answer your questions.

That is also a form of deception in conjﬁnctien with this
type of a publication.

One other point that was brought up was the fact
that somehow Mr. Johnson hadrinformation eoncerning Mr.
Ray and Ms. Van Schaick's brother-in-law, and he made
reference in hls remarks to the psychlatrlc background
of those people and he suggested to you that Ms. Van
Schaick's. brother-in-law, ‘apparently, ‘he says, had
committed suicide. I would suggesfrto you that that

statement, although Mr. Johnson was not under ocath, has
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at least inferentially, proved our case. Where did Mr.

Johnson get that information? Where did he get that

information? Where did he get the information about Miss!|

Meister's background?

He -- apparently, he's just been hired. He filed
a lawsuit one week before these proceedings kegan,
although, the lawsuit_could have been filed when the
report was praesented. And e teld the court that‘he

didn't have -- he toid the press that he didna’

2.

t have the

- .. = = = - oS -
cpportunity to presant & dsfsnsa because hz had just
ccma i1ntd thie case ons wssk ts=lorshand.

- -l = - - -5 : I - '

Well, 1L that —rus, I admire Mr. Jchnson's

’

investigative talent, because I've been investigating
the Church of Scientology fof three years at a great deal
of cost and I don't have the ability to come ﬁp with
that kind of information that gquickly, when a witness
is on the witness stand just a few days before. And he
has covered the information guickly enough to present it
before you at nine o'clock on Monday morning. And, also,
included in there was Miss Meister's background and Mr.
Ray's backg:ound and, I believe, there was reference to
one other.

But in any event, I would seriously scrutinize that

type of statement as to where that information came from.
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Let's assume that there was a psj

ground. Weil, if there was a psychiatj

ychiatric back-

fic background and

person was ill.

any of those individuals, includingisufan Méister, was’

subjected to any of this processing in|which a disclaimer

was not given, your case would be furtHer proved, not

disproved. 1If, in fact, that person was

11 and they

were subjected to R 245 or any other such things and that

had any degrese of inducement or motivatlion in the suicid

of that individual, that would be a matter Zor your

serious scrutiny, because, then, you wepld a:

D
C D=

i
w

getting into the unlicensad practice oi|medicine if thre

There are many such questions that

answered in detail about the nature of this organization.

have to be

And when we present our final ahalysis, all of the facts

that are specific, non-hearsay facts on|this record --

and I submit to you, those facts, as we [will iist them,

will be.overwhelming in my personal and professional

judgment.. You may have heard a lot of Hearsay. And you

heard four days, and you may have thought that there was

some -- in some instances a lack of spegificity, in some

instances testimony was too vague.
I submit - and I think, perhaps, e

alluded to that fact —'I submit that to |

make that

Ven some reporte.i

e

]
~i

—
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judgment you have to khow the issues, bothl the legal
issues and the factual issues in some detalil, and study
them for, perhaps, a couple 0Of vears to deftermine whether
or not the specificity is there. ’SomeOne like Mr. Walters
getting 6n the witness stand and étarting his testimony,
you could hear him and your minds could select factstas
the reporter’'s mind could do as he listened to him. But
you may miss very pertinent facts, which four days later,
after you -- the city and you people got a liﬁtle educa-
tion - because it was your first opportunity, because you
people ha& the courage to do this - it was|your first-
opportunity to get educated. When you go bpack and lcok

at some of his testimony in the iight of what you learned

four days i;ter, you may see a lot more specificity than
you thoﬁght!

-In -~ jus£ one little for instance cgmes to mind.
Miss Taverna testified that she observed -|and you can
correct me if I'm wrong, and the video tape will correct
me if I'm wrong, and the wriften record will correct me
if I'm wrong - she observed a nine year ol‘ child sick,
who couldn't 1lift his head. And éhe observed the Medical
Officer pull out a book - it was a medical}textbdok - tﬁ'

see what's wrong with this child. and the4 there was
' i

, some discussion about whether his ethics wére in or out,
|

]
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‘not a medical doctor, prescribed treatment for a child

I think, will show that there are many such hundreds of

~dence," I believe, was the statement. I'm not suggestii

1f I recall correctly. And the Medical Officer treated

the child from a non-licensed -~ this Medical Officer,

who.couldn't even lift his head.

To me, that witness obéerving that fact is a pfetty
specific piece of evidence, small piece but specific.

I believe‘she also testified that she saw children
carrying files throughout the cday around the organizatiogv

in tdae age of ten to thirteen. And the record could

I'm wrong. It's a small, little piece.

Hh

correct me i

(a1}

But the rapidity o

0(:

&ll of the -- the speed with /»i
which all of these witnesses testified in the four days

in which they tried to get out pPieces of information,

little pieces, such as these children throughout the day
carrying around files, working for the organization when
they should have been studying.

The next day in the newspaper there was a state-
ment, I believe, that said ‘something to the effect there
was no evidence. Well, that's just one little piece of
evidénce.‘ And ifm not saying that the reporter e&en
necessarily was -- "On those subjects there wés no evi-

N

that that reporter was unfair. I'm simply suggesting
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that he heard what he heard, at the level of education
that he was on about this subject, which, maybe, if he
heard it after studying it for two yeérs, he would have
been listenting a little more attentively. And the mind
tends to select - particularly, certain parts of our
society, namely; the media -- and I'm.not attacking the
media, I'm just sayingbit's the nature of things.

In the nature of things, the more educated you are
about a subject, the more yoﬁ know about it, the more
you will hear the details and the more you will key in on
the details and the significance of theﬁ. The less you

know about the subject, the mcre you'll tend to seek out

(7]

high-profilé items and report those.

-And I suggest to you that soéme of the‘most signifi-
cant testimony that's been heard in the last few days was
something that hés never even been printed or ﬁentioned.
Some of the ﬁost significant testimony -~ Mr. Mayer was
obviously high in the organization and he knew a lot about
the organization. He was a particularly appealing witness
for'th;t reason because he knew it frd&'the top, and he
gave YOu a lot of facts which he knew. ﬁut some of the
most significant evidence camé out of kids, like Kelley

and Ray, and very, very small items, which, when all put

together, should give you a picture of what this organization
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- that that would have been an enormous adyantage for me ir

the presentation of this case. I did what most lawyers

is, what it has done, what its policiesg are, and how you
can predict how the policies will be implemented in this
city in tﬁe future that you have to deall with.

Some of the moét-significant evidence came from
individuals in the beginning of the hearihgs which was
put in a better light or a proper perspective as-the

hearings progressed. But the facts, as|we will go through

in a very limited degree today ——and I $tress extramely

®
(r
o
"3
®
u
2
®
o}
0
op
¢

limited degree, because we don't have gl
have the audio tapes or the video tapes|and w= don't hava
a transcript. And just from our cwn noues; w2 put PN
together, both what we expectad them ¢ |say and what
they did say.
Witnesses in a judicial proceeding can be led by a
lawyer on direct examinatién. If this was a trial, I
could have gotten up and led any one of [those witnesses
through the examination; it's called the direct examina-
tion. I-could have asked each witness.as to very specific
areas_f-and as Mr. Bustin and Mr. Berfield being attorneys
pa;ticularly know — I could haﬁe led them through ques-
tions onbvery specific,aréas, and I woulfl have keyed in

on the issues that I wanted to key in on} And I submit

o




5-59

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21

24

[ S —

will never tell you -- or will-tell you not to allow your
witness to do, to juét get up there and tell it like it

is andrsubject himself to seven éeople, and whatever comeé
out comes out. i |

Now, in a direct examination, I could have shaped

the téstimony a lot more. I specifically chose to just

allow the witness to get up there, and if the witness

lied, that's the witness' problem. The witnesses were
told not to lie. If the witness made a mistake, then,

that's the witness' problem. If the witnesses nad dis-

crepancies or inconsistencies and vou people brought out

those discrepancies or inconsistencies, then, they're on
the face of the record. But as I suggested to each one
of YOu before these hearings began, all witnesses, every
witness, will have mistakes and discrepancies of some
nature in his testimdny. It's the nature of things; the
mind is simply not perfect. You will always have those
items.. |

Your job is to -- as any -- you're not really
triers of fact here; you're basically here to determine
whether there is enough facts to determine whether you
should do something about-legislation which may be needed
in this city. You;re not specifically finding facts,

although, in this case, we will suggest that you do. But

i
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the law does not require you to do thaf. But in this

particula: case, to be more protective
interests, we will do that, but it's nd

When you sift out that evidence,
scrutinization of the individuél who ap
as human beings using your common sense
inferences, receive many facts, determi
think the person may be shading that, I
telling the truth there, moras open herg

YOUu see all those little nuances. And,

seven of you who are seeing all thcse Ilit:

Iﬁ's €ven more protective of your city
person, a judge, saw all those little n

| So, in sum, on those -- on the ba
nature of the proceedings, I would subm
tologisﬁs had a fair shot. They chose,
1 suggested, not to participate. andy
nized the witnesses»that I produced. Y
record; you'll find the inconsistencies
énd you'll come to your own conclusion.

I would point out one further fac

of Scientologists’
t required. .
based on'your
peared befére you,
;fyou draw ﬁany
ne whether you
ying about that,

, less cpen hers;

T =
in fact, thers ars

uances.

Fic issue of the

it that the Scien-»
for the reasons
og'people scruti-
¢u'llhhave the

and discrepancies,

% on one of Mr.

Johnson's statements. In most jurisdic
Bustin and Mr. Berfield know, there is

rule of evidence. And I can't speak fo

Yions, as Mr.
ﬁn,excluSLOnary

o Florida because

i
.
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I'm not preciéély familiar on this spécifi
Florida evidentiary law, but in most jurig
is a psychiatric exclusion of medical -- ¢
records in a judicial proceeding.

If LaVenda Van Schaick's brother-in-|
Meisﬁer'had a psychiatric coﬁdition, in a
ceeaing in most jurisdictions, that would
into evidence. And, vet, he stood befors

And I bring that up because that is
point on a cross section of everytning tha
a cross section of- issues on everything th
heard. And that's the fact, in all the is
to the confidentiality of auditing.

With rega:d to this signed confessio
for criminal activities and drug usage, we
where they got the signed confession? One

that has been presented is the fact that b

leave they have to sign their life away:

releases, non-disclosures, waivers, all types of documentg

like that. They sign documents which they
the contents of when they come into the or
and they sign documents such as Tonja Burd

December 17th, 1977, which are in evidence

c item of
dictions there

f psychiatric

law or Susan
judicial pro-

never have ccme

you and raised |

B very importang
t you've -- on
At you've

sues, relating

n of Mr. Ray
11, I wonder
of the issﬁes
efore people

Fhey sign

don't know
ganization,
én signed on

L after she
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- evidence that I presented will show you - that anyone

one responsible; he's the one who committed crimes. TIt's

~which we have put into evidence, that'he signed things’

- would be that David A. Ray would not have signed such a

was taken to Las Vegas -- from Las Vegas to Los Angeles,
locked in a.rooﬁ,-put on the E-Meter, andhsigned docu-~
ments to this d5y she's not even.sure what they are and
how*many there are, which we are trying to procure.

Some of those types of documents have been put
into evidence, and I won't go over them all now because
I -- we~simply don't have the time, Sut iﬁ my final
analysis I will. But I pefsonaily'kncw-from my three

vears of investigation - and I suggest to you that that

who leaves the organization signs so many documents, —

releasing and waiving everything, saying that he's the

a regular, routine, everyday occurrence in that organiza-
tion when aﬁyone tries to leave. It's of very important
interest before this Commission, because, when David Ray
tried to leave, I know - and he probably doesn't even

realize it - I know from the policy of the organization,

and said he did things, which, as’an~eighteen-year old
child, he probably, to this.day, doesn't know the con-
tents of.-

. And I would submit to you that a logical inference
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document that Mr. Johnson has said he's got in any other
proceeding. He'd only sign it for this Church. That in
itself is a legal iséue of great significance to éhis
Commissibn, because what that individual did, according
to Mr. Johnson, is sign a ‘statement that he was invoived
in drug use and theft. And he signed it for the Church
in order to get oxdt of the bhurch, and the Church brought
it in;here before you and told you about it.

Pefhaps, if the Qhu:ch, a; Mr. Johnson»suggests -
the Pinellas County Siate’s Attorney would be the appro-
priate individual to hold hearings or to convene grand
juries or to do whatever within his jurisdiction it is
to do, he should have brought the document to him:

And one other poinﬁg I believe Mr. Mayer told you
he was an IRS consultant. And I believe that Mr.

Johnson said that that fact could have been brought out
on cross examination.

Now, whét we will do is we will -- I'm not sure
what ﬁime we started, so if you could just let me know
how much time we have left; ‘We will get into, just very
peripherally, and I have to again --

MR. LeCHER: You have about an hour and-a-half, sir

MR, FLYNN: -Thapk you, ﬁayor.

I have to very much emphasize that this presentation
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of some of the evidence_that we're going to go over and,

‘perhaps, some of the legalvconclusione that can be drawn

therefrom is'intendedvto be a very peripheral framework
and ocutline of what tﬂe interests of the city are, what
the city should inquire into in connection with the
eVidence, and what ordinances can result from the evi-
dence. It's only intended to Ggive you some'idea of the
areas that you're -- you could pe looking into, ané to

collate and present to yCu some ci the evidance as it

correlates to each other, 25 diffsrent Dleces oI evidence,

MR. LeCHER: Do we nead the overhead? A

MR. FLYNN: It basically will depend on the time;
we may need it. If I have enough time, I'll start
putting things on;‘

Ibtried to conduct our portion as ekpeditiously
as we could. I mean, there are hundreds of documents
that could be put into evidence, any one of which - for
instance, the document on drills and how to commit lar-
cen?, burgleries, and breaking and entering - we could
spend - it's a multi-page document - we could spend four
days on that document.

Noy, in the final two hours that we've been allo-
cated, the.twoehours is both argument and.the presenta-

tion of further evidence under the rules. And, in fact,

o
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if the Scientologists had chosen to present further evi-

~dence, then, I would have chosen to present further evi-

dence, also.. In fact, I have a witness who I held for
that purpose, which I'm not going to take the time to go
into because, I would suggest to you, thaé.there -- in
our investigative efforts in thé last three yearé, there
are another fifty or a hundred such witnesses, if they had
the courage to come forward, who would come before you and
testify, also. But I am going to put in a few more pieces
of evidence.

Ncw, one ofvthe items is a bocok called What Is

Scientology? And we're going to offer this in=s o iderce -

and we'll do it when I conclude my présentation’f for a
number of different réasons pertaining to the éonfidenti-
ality of auditing, the disclaimer that is required from
Article or Device, the fepresentations that are made to
the members of the Church of Scientology. rThere.is an
extensive biography in here of Mr. Hubbard.

Now, it's pertinent because this particular volume -
is one of their largest collections of information about
what the organizatiqn is and how it presents itself. And
already in evidence, you have some biographies about Mr.-
Hubbard, which is gbing to be one of thg first areas I'm

going to address. You already have some evidence on that
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subjeCt~andAthis is going'tb give you a little more.

I would submit that the biographigal outline of
Mr. Hubbara in this document, as it has been changed
through the years to conform to specifié facts in prior
biograéhies —»which are still published, but aren't pub-
lished as much or disseminated, perhaps, as broadly as
this one -~ will show you what the organizaﬁion has done
as they have learned about some of tze representations
about Mr. Hubbard's background.

In the last thirty years, I would suggest to you,

the Guardian's Oiffice is a particularly skillful inteili=—

gence-gaﬁhering operation. And I would suggest'to you
that they have learned same‘facts, which, at, perhap;,
another Commission hearing or at another date, could be
delved into -- gone into in considerable detail. But I
would suggest to you that the organization itself over
thirty years has learhed‘éomething about Mr. Hubbard.
And I would suggest that the few biograph;es that we put

into evidence, together with this biography whichvwe

saved, will sh6w5y6u how skillfully they have rewritten

their latest biography. Aand, yet, all of the suggestion

“and all of the inferences that are made and the facts

that are set forth - the way the sentences are put

-~ together - will show yoﬁ that they are suggesting the sama.
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things that they said in biographies years

ago that are

already in evidence: namely, that he was |a graduate of

George Washington University, Princeton Unliversity, four-

year combat veteran who healed his war wounds, that he

was crippled and blinded from the war and he healed those

wounds through the power of Dianetics and puditing, that

he's a nuclear physicist, that he has yeark of research

and case studies in his preparation of Diahetics, and

that those -~ all those facts can be relied on.

I would suggest to you that the earlfier biographies

specifically make those statements. The lhter biogra-

phies put the sentencss togetner in such a

way as to

suggest those statements and those inferen¢es. And as

the witnesses testified on briefing course§, of whi;h,

unfortunately, we don't have the video tapes - they're

shown to people in briefing courses that a

number of wit-

' nesses testified about, including Mr. Walteérs - on brief-

ing courses, they are told those things. But the public

doesn't get the briefing courses.

They're told specifically -- and it i{s common know-

ledge among Scientologists. As Mr. McKee $aid, he gave

him some poetic license because he's got ar

background, and he's a fairly ﬁature, soph{

l engineering

 sticated man.

But you take an eighteen-year old kid who's over at the
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Fort.Harrison_Working seventeen, eighteen hours a day
for nine dollars and sixty Centsra week, and the inferences
that he may draw as opposed to ﬁhoée that Mr. McKee may
draw are significantly different. And that's an impor-
tant fact for this Commission to conéider.

‘In addition to that, just the very pattern of‘
change can suggest to vou deception. And in courtrooms
across this country, it's done every day in a judicial
prcceeding.

'Among the things that this book says right at the
beginning is what is called Standing Order Numbsr 1. !
Lori Taverna testified on the SO 1 line. Well, aﬁ the
time, the SO 1 line, I'm sure, went over everyéne's head.
The SO 1 line, as some of the documents will show, is
Standing Order Number 1.

StandingrOrder Number 1 of the Church of Scien-
tology is that everything that is writtep to Ron is
received by Ron, and it is degigned to induce and to
motivaté that individual to believe that L. Ron Hubbard,

the scientist, nuclear physicist, the man ongreat train-

- ing and skill who has developed this teéhnology isvalways'

there, will always help, will alwéys correct, and:will
see to it that everythihg he;s represented is true.

And one of the very first pages in the book is
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Standing Order Number 1l: "You Can Always Write to Ron."
In every org. you go in, including the Fort Harrison,
you'll find thatrright in the lobby, probably. I've nevex
been in the Fort Harrison, but I know it's in every
building. "All mail addressed to me shall be received by
me. ‘I am always.willing to help. By my own creed, a
being is only as valuable as hé can serve others. Any
message addressed to me and sent to the address of the i
nearest Scientology service listed in this book will bs

forwarded to me directly."

"Well, on the Qery first page, I would submit to vou
that chat's cdeception. I would submit to you that L.
Ron Hubbard doesn’'t know Tohja Burden -- well, did not
knew that when Tonja Burden was complaining, as her affi-
davit states, which is an exhibit in this case, of the
conditions in the Cadet Oré. in Los Angeles in 1973, where
the milk was laden with maggots, and she wrote as a thir-
teen-year old child, as her affidavit says, on SO 1, I
submit to you that Ron didn't do anything about it, as
her affidavit shows, which is in evidénce.

In connection Qith the creed to which Mr. Hubbard

referred.-— Mr. Hoffman has just indicated to me = and

this is not on file in the proceedings, but we will file

it to you - in one case they filed an affidavit, saying
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- or write upon the opinions of others."

that SO 1 is not quite .accurate; the #ail doesn't go to

Ron. And we will file that to you and mark it as an

exhibit.

Some of the things that Mr. Hubbprd refers to in

his creed are the following: "That all

men have an

inalienable right to think freely, to talk freely, to

write freely their own cpinions and to|counter or utter

many things in this creed -- and I'm not

Well, there's

gbing to go

through them all because I don't have the time, but

they're all of a similar type. But on|j
would submit to you that you neard from
on her ability to write freely.

With regard to Mr. Hubbard's backg

ust that one, I |

Paulette Cooper

round, we've

heard a lot.of evidence -- I think, virtually every

witness testified that to some degree or another they

relied on it or that they would have nolt -- that they

would not have joined if they knew that]

fied. Some said -- some gave testimony

it had been falsi-

of more specific

reliance than others. - Some people, like Mr. McKee said --

he gave him poetic license.

Well, I wonder -- you know, that vas from Mr. McKee

ahd that was twenty-four years ago when

//\-
he was a lot

~younger. And memory tends to lapse a little bit, but
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we'll take. his testimony on its face, and,

you know,

maybe he felt the poetic license over the years; maybe

he relied on it a little more strongly wheh he was

younger than he did now. Aand I would suggest to you that

that is an area for which you scrutinize eVery witness.

Just because they are witnesses presented by the con-

sultant doesn't mean'you can't scrutinize as to whether

-

r not nis memory twenty-Zour years ago wolild have been

a little bit better, whether it supports wi

rev g

ot

sultant is alleging, or whether what the S¢

o

S Ta
pr-av R

-y

iled to allege in coming before ycu

-~
[gl}
fu

-

e con-

ct.

a

iantologists

(L

wocuid prove. i

From both sides of the fence, as I think I tried to

. &
instruct you at the outset, you can look a¢

impartially from many different directions|

this evidence

not just as

to whether it proves that Scientologists have done a cer-

tain thing.

But I believe most witnesses, Taverna
and Ray, Van Schaiék, Peteréon, Mayer, and
testified that they specifically relied on
generally relied on it, or that they would

it if they'd known that it was false.

, Relley, Pace,
Dardano, eithen
it, that they

not have done

Now, his credentials about being a war hero -- well,

let's take being a war hero. Now, the chrg

put into evidence of Mr. Hubbard's Naval ba

nology that we

ckground shows
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- time he changed duty throughout the war. And we didn't

and whét he suffered from while he was in World War II.

~a few days later, as I suggested to you, and I would fur-

you his duty stations. It shows you where he was every

have the ﬁime to list them one by-one in evefy threef
month change, but if you take the time aﬁd you reéd
through them; you'll see where Mr. Hubbard was. You'll
see ‘that he was not Commander of Corps Vettes in the South
Pacific, as he says in one statement; you'll see that he
was not battling subﬁarings in the north Atlantic, as he
says in another statament. Just that siméle little docu-
ieﬂt will show you where he was during the time he was
in the Navy. o
With regard to his wounds, we're going to put into
evidence a Veteran's Administratioh physical examination

of Mr. Hubbard that will give you his physical history

He didn't have any combat wourids. He had a duodenal
ulcer, primarily, for which he was treated at the Oak
Knoll Military ﬁospital, at least, on the face of the
records, for three months at the end of the Qar,'shortly
after he was discharged from duty twenty-four hours after
the Coke.botﬁle was féund on board the USS ALGOL, which
N
ther say -- and at this point we have not put into evi--

dence anything as to where the ALGOL went; I'm not sure




5-73

10

11

13

14

16 -

17

19

21

24

it's even importaﬁt.

But in any event, what is important is he was dis-
charged from duty twenty-four hours later after he found
the Coke bottle.A And shortly‘thereafter, he ended up as
an in-patient for three months in a hospital. And then
shortly ﬁhereafte: -= Or some -- well, actually, it would
be a couple of years thereafter - which in itself is of
significance - he wrote a letter to the Veteran's Adminis-j

tration saying h= was mentdlly ill.

There are all types of issues as to how lcong he was |
mentally 111, how mentally ill he was, and how much that ;
affected his judgment, not only during that period of time
but subsequently when he was writing Dianetics and when
he did his thirty years of case studies.

All of those pieces of evidence have many different
inferences that could be argued about. Inferences could
be drawn, legal inferences could be drawn and presentgd
to the trier of fact in a judicial proceeding. As an
investigétive body, it's not even necessary. But it gives
youlsome indication, some specific facts upon which you
can draw inferences to derive some knowledge about his
background.

And I'm not suggesting that Mr. Hubbard's background

is the most important issue in this -- in these -- in this
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. With DeWolfe's testimony -- well, DeWol

- 'some point under duress, which he says,

it wasn't under duress and it was a

proceeding.
to you that there are more important ig

But the evidence that we've intrd

Well, legally, under duress wouldn't ey

tion, if, in fact, it was under duress,

Hy

separate issue in itself. But even i

Al
()]
[al

YOu would have to lock intc what he
Well, we didn't -- we haven't eve

into that peripheral issue because it's

H
(]
13

It's one of the more important issues

because everything stems from him. But I would suggest

sues.
duced, togethér
fe recanted at
under duress.
en be a recanta-
which 1is a

'Ou assumed that

tkaction, then,

Facted.
h bothered going

SO peripheral

in light of everything else. But I would -- I've read

the retraction, and I will say no -- no-

it. I'd hoped the Church of Scientology

thing more about

I had walked

into -- and presented evidence on the rgetraction. And

‘we left the issue open so they could prdsent the retrac-

tion to you, which they chose not to do, so you could

read the retraction and see what it is,

very incisively pointed out what the refiraction was. Aand

we'll leave that issue there.
But I suggest to the Church right

listening, bring the retraction over.

now, if they're

A

as Mr. Calderbank

e
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MR. CALDERBANK; Would you enter that retraction
into evidence?

MR. FLYNN: If you peopie would like to see it,
we'll put in thé retraction.

MR. CALDERBANK: Since the -

MR. FLYNN: Since it's been raised as an issue.
I would-suggest to you, in light of everything else, it'é
relatively peripheral. But we'll bring the rgtraction
inﬂ |

| The -- even if he had retracted, there are issues

as to -- well, as in any judicial proceeding, you can
believe all of his evidence or none of his evidence; you
can believe part of it, accept part, discard part. The
issue for you with regard to Mr. DeWolfe, looking at him,
listening to him, where he.openly told you that.he had
made a retraction under oath, is to determine whether
what he said you thought was bésically true. If he had
mistakes in dates, he.had mistakes ig dates. If he had
mistakes in subject matter, he had mistakes in subject
ﬁatter. If he didn'tf he didn't.

Weighing it against everything else, it's for you
to correlaterall those things ana just determine whether,
basically; the thrust of his testimony that his father

was a fake was true or false in conjunction with all of
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‘cist.

the other evidence. And as you may reca

ninety-nine percént,of it was false.

And as I previcusly suggested, there are a number

of exhibits in evidence which corroborat

specifically corroborate his testimony.

it's of importance; in other cases it's|of less importance.

And for the record, I would specifically

20, Exhibit 21, Exhibit 22, and Exhibit!23.

One other point: The reason that|- as I suggested

in my opening - Mr. Hubbard's background

11, he said

e -- very

In some cases’

refer to Exhibit

is of signifi-
§

cance is because Scientology, as you haqe seen from the /,;

mouths of the witnesses and from some o%

is not presented to the people here in Qlearwater as, I
would suggést-to you, a belief in a mysflical religious
subject. And I'm not going to get into religion here.

I was just picking up this particular news coverage this
morning, this publication. It's presentled with "the

invariability of physical science." That's how it's

presented.

And Mr. Hubbard's background is delsigned to be pro-

moted in fuch a way as a nuclear physicikt and, as I

suggested to you before, inferentially,

at least inferentially; But definitely |

the publications,

g medical doctor,
8 nuclear physi-
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In the -- this book, What Is Scient¢logy?, if I

took the time to read it, would show to y¢u the presenta-

tion is one of science, that these are spgecific items

that have been researched, evaluated, corgelated, and

through the scientifié'method, demonstrated to be

scientifically accurate upon which scientific representa-

tions and guarantees and promises are madg.

the links in all of. the publications about

matter is irrevocably tied to Mr. Hubbard'ls

Therefore,

the

subject

background.

If they had someone from an ashram in India who

had never been to school in his life and who felt that

if you believed in whatever ¥ou want tO ond&ii=ve in you'll

be cured, I would submit to you that that'ls none of our

business. But if you present an-individuall falsely to

induce people to think that it's not belieff but it's

science upon which you can rely and upon which guarantees

can be made, then, that is something, as the Article or

Device case specifically says, you can deall with and you

can correct.

Also, Mr. Hoffman has pointed out to

me,

in

Dianetics:. The Modern Science of Mental Hpalth, purchased

by someone within your city in the last - 10&, probably -

seventy-two hours or, perhaps, three or fofir days ago --

the’opening page after the outline or the table of
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contents has the following statement: "Dianetics is an
exact science and its application is on the order of but
simpier th;n'engiheering,"

MR. HATCHETT: Pardon me.

What page is that on?

MR. fLYNN: TEat's Oon .page Roman numeral nine; it's
the firsﬁ-page after the table of'¢onteﬁts, which.is .the
synopsis of the pook.

And i.would Suggest to you that in ﬁhe tock, which

sue, ars many cass studies,

[7)]

is an altogether additional i

o
[e]

whiich I don't have the time go into. 3ut it's fille/,i
with case studies: years ana yeafs of case studies,
which -~

MR. LeCHER: Mr. Flynn, is that published by
Valiant Press, by his own publishing company, or by a
recognized publisher of books?

MR.’ELYNN: Most of the publications are by the
Church of Sciéntology of'célifornia. This particular
publication is by Bridge Publications, Inc., wholly owned
byrthe Church of Scientology in Los Angeles, California.

| Regardless of Qho published@ it, it's disseminated
and sold by the Church of Scientology of California in
, —

the City of Clearwater without the warning required by

the Article or Device case.
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MR. CALﬁERBANK: We had testimony that Paulette
Cooper was sued for her book because they alleged that
it was false, misleadinc, et cetara, et cetera.

Why éan't that Bridge Corporation be sued, also?

MR. FLYNN: Well, Paulette Cooper was sued and her
book was taken to England by the Church and she was sued
there. And both she and her publisher did not have the
financial wherewithal to defend it. So, to this day the
books are not on the market.

There were many lawsuits, as she testified, filed
against her. She could notbfinancially withstand them,

and tne pook did not -- the publisher did not continue

with the publication of the book.

' If that book had, in fact, been published and

people knew for the last thirty years — or in this — well, in

- her case in the last twelve years or fourteen years what

this organization was about - the book twelve years --
for the last twelve years what this organization was
about, then, I would suggest to you that there would be
a lot more truth on the éubject of Scientology than was:
suppressed by all the lawsuiﬁs that prevented that publi-
cation from being published.

To answer your question directly: It was sued by

the Food and Drug Administration and Nathan Dodell. And
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that one case.

cation among others. And if you read the Article or

Device case, which, I believe, for the record, is- 333

F. Supp. D.C., '71 - if you read that qaée‘- you will

see there's an appendix in the back of |the case, and I

believe, and the record will correct ma

the first exhibit, the first exhibit, ‘4o pass on the court's

opinion is Dianetics: The Modern Scierce o

(a1}

Mental

Health and representations contained thierein, which

resulted in that warning which was Sut lin as an exhibit

But to stop you, Jim Calderbank, pbr the City of

Clearwater, or LaVenda Van Schaick, or Pauletts Cooper,

or George Meister, or Jack Clark, or sopeone, Brown

McKee, would have to bring'a lawsuit, hjire a lawyer, pay
the lawyer to bring'the lawsuit to challenge the publica-

tion. And you heard testimony about ho¥ much money the

organization earns. You can draw your ¢wn inferences

as to your ability to fight an organization with that

money, that kind of money.

~And, also, as I suggested to. you 4

contact Nathan Dodell in the Food and Dyug Administration

With regard to the confidentiality

efore, you can

of auditing

if I'm wrong, that

took to litigate

1

the Article or Device casevdid originate from that publi=-

=

-
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information, which, in my professional jufigment, is - at
least, from the point of view of basic human rights - oné
of the fundamentai issues before this Commission, it

may not be as concﬁete as whether there are ten or fif-
teen or twenty-five people in a room. But|in terms of
what I suggest to be the insidiousness of |this organiza-
tion and what I suggest to be the level of deception

practiced by this organization, it's one of|the most funda-

mental issues to be considered by the Commissicn and

scrutinized ;s to what the Commission can ido to inform
people who come to your city that their a%diting informa-
tion - over the last whatever number of y%ars the evi-
dence shows - has been used for the purpo%es the evidence
shows ;t has been used for, aside from thﬁ issues of -~
the monetary issues, the money that's extqacted, based on
the representations of what auditing does$

Aside from those issues, the informa&ion that is
on deposit about human beings over in thaq‘organization
and what that organization has done with tkat information
is a very significan£ issue fqr this city Fo consider.
I have seen, and the evidence is -- I put Fg some docu-
ments in evidence to show you people the t%pes of things

that are in this information. And some of the documents

pertain to, as you will see, some political figures, not

|

- . . ‘l
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his uncle did, his best friend did, and at any point in time

- and there are psychiatrists throughout the United States

in'thisrcity and not even in this state.

But when an individual is subjected to E-Meter
auditing or a Sécurity eheck'and he's fequired to dis-
close every crime that he.knows that he did, that his

mother did, his father did, his brothers and sisters did,

that information becomes useful for either investigative
purposes by the organization or for direct review, they i

can go investigate the uncle, the brother, the sister.

And if the information is given in specific enough detail |

!
1
3
i

by the ‘individual who's being audited, all they have to i

io.islgo <Z tiicse documents.
- So, if.they want to find out whether or not Paul
Hatéhett's.cousin, God forbid, 4id something in 1972 at
such and such a location, all they have to do is go to
that auditing information aﬁd then go check that place
at that»time for whatever purpose they're looking into.
The possession of that kind»df information in an
organizationiéhat uses it the way it uses it is a very
substantial issue before this Commission.
,Tﬁere are highly.réspected meﬁbers of the clergy,

and there are churches throughout the United States,

and there are doctors throughout the United States, who
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‘the doctor, the psychiatrist, the clergymap

are -- and there are lawyers throughout thp

who are given highly confidential informatlon that is

protected by very specific laws, wherein the lawyer,

disseminate that information without the permission of

the individual.

Well, this organization in this city

I submit, in this city, which can be enforg¢ed directly in

this city to deal with this particular prollem, which

is -- as ycu heard from the na
being derived in this city, at lea

organization around the United States, is ¢f
concern to Clearwater as opposed to Las Vedas, Nevada, or
Boston, Massachusetts, or even New York City, or even,

perhaps, Los Angeles, California. If, in fact, the evi-

dence is true that the income in Clearwatei

every bther place in the United States, inqluding Los

Angeles, the magnitude of the problem that [you are

M

deliberating upon becomes aiéarent. And the bulk of
information possessed by the organization in this city

about people around the world, who are paying money in

this city, becomes apparent.

And the use of that information and the way that

it's used, as has been demonstrated in very

ture of the lnccme that's

st equal|to every other

United States,

canno t

through. laws,

is equal to

small degree,
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I suggest, in the evidencé.that we presented - and therg'%
a lot of evidence, but based on the evidence that could
have been presented, I suggest to you it'g been a very
émall degree - something haé got to be done. Something
has got to be done to protect a nineteen-year.old David
Ray, when he wants to leave the organization,_to not be
required to sign a statement saying he did all these
things to either lure himAback in, into what could at
least -- at least be described as indentured servitude.
Or if he wanted to get out and hé wanted to come to
Mayor LeCher or the Consumer Protection Qfficer in the
City of Clearwater, he should be able to come and say, -

"This is what the organization did to me," without fear

that that organization or its attorneys are going to walk

in before an official body and say, "This is what David
Ray is."
The manipulation of people to prevent them from

exXposing the truth, whatever peccadilloes are in their

- backgound - when the truth of what an organization is

is much more significant and substantial than some minor
peccadillo - are two competing interests that this city
has got to substantially weigh.

) p

Take, for instance, the testimony of Mr. Mayer. E

was sent out on eighteen missions, if I remember the
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" testimony correctly. And he read from a telex. He des-

. or else type thing and you're already working fifteen

cribed a situation in Manchester, England where he went
to a medical doctor and bléckmailed him; that was basical-
ly what he said. If you go back over the reéord, I
suggest that that's what it will tell you. He went to

Scotland; he went to Hawaii and blackmailed some woman

with threats of bestiality that he had from her auditing
folder to get her to do a particular thing. In scme

cases, I think, there were some instances -- evidence to

v

raise the st

ts, to get the income up.

Well; I would suggest to vou, commeon sense would
indicate that if you are in charge of raising the stats
in Hawaii and someone of Mr. Mayer's ability - Mr. Mayer's
ability or whoever else runs this'organization now -

comes to you with that type of information - and it's an

to seventeen hours a day - maybe you would be induced to
be a little more vigorous to make a little more misfepre-
sentation or to do anything, like, convince him he's
Joony to get money into that organization.

| The suggestibility factors alone on that issue,
with an operative like Mr. Mayer or some of these other
skilled‘péople coming with that information to a person

to get them to be a little more aggressive in their




5-86

]

10

11

—
(3]

13
14

15
16

17

19

21

24

we'll get into at a later point in time

solicitation practices in the collectidn of income, is

a substantial issue before this Commisgion,

all the 6ther issues with regard'to_the

lnformatlon for purposes of extortlon, blackmail, manipu-

latlon, or whatever.

aside from

use of the

In order to give you a flesh and blcod example of

what this type of thing does, we specif@dally'correléted

our evidence so that some people would ke before you

such as Ernie Hartwell. Well, I haard Mr.

vaat does Las Vagas, Navada have to do

lorida?” Well, I think it's guite appir

cohnso

nt.

1)

n say,

- el ~9 -
w.tli Clearwatar,

If they are maxing five hundred thousand a week

during one period, or a million dollars

& week during

another period, or 2.3 million dollars 4t least once

here for auditing, based on slave labor

- then -

- which is --

and

they're using it in tne way that I sugggsted - if you can

see a flesh and blood example of that, then, you will

begin to realize that you're dealing wit

and not just pieces of paper, as one exH

exhibit on this issue we put on the tran
I mean, Ernie Hartwell is someone

that he was going to come to Clearwater,

he ended up in the deéert.giving them ;wditing ﬁﬁbnmndon;

sparency

Florida,

h human beings

ibit -- the one

shows.

who was told

and

SN
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‘other's got. They are just told: "Go do this and go do

&And when he realized how significantly he had been duped
and he tried to fight back to the degree that Ernie
Hartwell coulé.fight back, you saw what =-- you heard
from him what happened to him. You heard from Janie
Peterson, as an operative. . And she was only, I suggest
to you, a GOPR, Guardian's Office Public Relations,
which is probably the most neuter branch of the Guar-
dian's Office. That's likg Mr. Wilhere. I mean, those

are the people who go out and show the public what nice

guys we are. And the Guardian's Office B3 1 Intslligencs-
Gathering Division -- because of the high degres of com-

partmentalization, one, generally, has no idea what the

that with it."

But you heard Janie Peterson testify how, not only
in the case of the Hartwells( she went out and used that
information -- or the organization, not Janie Peterson,
the organization went out aﬁd used that.infOrmation, took
it to the Las Vegas Review Journal, issued a press
release saying that he was a murderer - which is another
whole issue which we don't have ;he time for - taped his
conversations, edited the conversations, and then tried
to use those against him.

Took Tonja Burden's auditing filés, which were,
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testified, used it out there, and, also

according to her affidavit, as you will
two years and three or four months takg

water, Florida, while she coded and aec

see, for some
n here in Clear-~

oded telexes as

a fifteen-year old child for the GO, and put on L. Ron

Hubbard's pants, as hef affidaviﬁ shows
his pants, and put his shirt on, and wa
collecting his éshes, as her affidavit
interim, when she wasn't doing +that, sh
decoding telexes for a2 criminal conspir
were double- and triple-coded so she &i
what they were. Aand hcw-their ceding o
a;other whele issue, and one of our exh
Correct Use of Codes."

But they took Tohja Burden's audi
and telexed it from Clearwater, Florida

to the GO in Las Vegas. And the GO, as

Schaick's.

Well, with regard to the Hartwell$ and Van Schaick,

those people appeared before you. They

tive and what the GO operative did with
real example, totally correlated as to

tion is used.

, and took off
lkecﬁ around )

shows.
E was coding and

BCy

1
5n

0

nly they

134

(f
(D
(]

N XNCwW
FOCess WOrks 1s

ibits is "The

fing information
and sent it out
Mrs. Peterson

X LaVenda Van

told you what

- they did. Then, you saw them, and you saw the GO opera-

it. That'sba

how the informa-

5'88 /\\

And in the

/

T
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//;nformation. And I think you may recall

But I would suggest to you that that example is

not just the -- as an investigative body,
responsibilities, together with all the ot
in evidence béfore you, would be to infer
widespread it is based on the policies, on

introduced into evidence by Mary Sue Hubbd

o

€0 use all Ethics, perscnnel, processing £

-

is just one =xampie.

Tre Ve

significantc

'Y

Mr. McRee testiiisd that up in Connecticuts

he sent the files to Flag. And he didn't
were doing with them. And if he'd known,
have spent twenty-four years in the organi

pald whatever amount - I don t believe he

oilnt, very s

one of your
her lnfo_;*tlon
from that how
e of which was
rd to use the
he policy says

iles. So, that|

, Per solicy,
know what they
he wouldn't
pation, or

testified how

much he paid; I hapnen to know but - whatever he did pav,

assuming he did -- you can draw the infere
other people paid.

Some nineteen-year old child in Clea
auditing files -- he began in Los'Angeles,
Ray, who didn't get that much auditing for

I would suggest to you that, perhaps, Case

nce from what

rwater, whose
like, David
tunately. But

g Kelléy coming

from Oregon, LaVenda Van Schalck coming fr

" to Flag, and all of those audltlng files b

qm Las Vegas

?J.ng sent from

1
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~auditing information.

Las Vegas to Flag when she came here and now in the
possession of this organization here to be used in the
way they were used against Van Schaick, all of those

issues demonstrate what's being done with those -- that

And then =--

MR. HATCHETT: Pardon mef please.

Didn't Mr. McKee say he stopped sending those from

Connecticut?

MR. FLYNN: I belisve he says now that he has

e}

B

«Q

stopped sending them. For & ic peric

cf time, hs iy
testified that he did. But he‘now doesn't. He is now,
as he testified, disassociated from the organization.

He wouldn't be sendingranything to them now. But fbr -
he -- I bélieve, he specifically testified for many years
that he did, but he's stopped now.

And I think he did say that he'd burn them now
before he would send them, now that he knows what he
knows, which is, of course, the whole fundamental iésue
of deception, which isrthe fundamental issue underlying
the two ordinances that we have proposed dealing with
consumer fraud énd charitable sc;licitation of funds.

And on that point, as our very minimal case study

shows -- or our preliminary case study shows, the Supreme
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Court has constantly said over and over again - and they

just said it in connection with this Minnksota case

involving the Unification Church and the ¢ase in New

Mexico and the cases that are set forth ih

report, particularly, the Shoenberg case ¢t

our preliminary

the Supreme

Court said over and over again: When youlre dealing with

charitable solicitation of funds in purported religious

organizations on their face, you can't --|if the record --

if the crganization makes onsa hundred misgepresenta-

-

tions -- or makes one hundred regraesentatijons, of which

ten are false and ninety are accurate, yoy

can't com-

pPletely shut down all of their solicitatidn; it's too

broad. You can't simply vest in a public jofficial the

right to not grant the permit to solicit.

Cantwell v. Connecticut and every case since has

repeatedly stated YOu deal with the fraud;

you don't ban

the entire solicitation practice or their right to

solicit until after an adjudication, and ypu deal with

the fraud. If the fraud permeatés the entlire solicitation

practice - after an adjudication - well, that's what

you'd be dealing with.

So, we have drafted,our_ordinances tb comply with

the Supreme Court cases that deal with the

simply vest in a public official the right

fraud, not to

to deny a
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" specifically says you can't do it, you «

- that it's going to be held in confidenc

permit, which is what evefy other Suprgme Court case,

when they have struck'aown ordinances df that type, have
done. In the Leagues cf Marcy case in Jacksonville, when
ihey went to enact an ordingnce -- I submit to you, it's
been upheld by the Florida éoﬁrts. Andl, yet, in our'pro-

fessional judgment, that particular ordlinance is also

unconstitutional.

But an ordinance, as Cantwell v. [Connecticut says,

Shoenberg -- every case virtually says:

fraud. Don't ban completely the practife by simply

allowing a public official to sav, "No,

thing." Deal with what is fraudulentz.

With regard to some‘df_;he>issues, the legal issues,

that deal with the confidehtiality of apditing informa-

tion, in terms of criminal activity, it

tion, blackmail. In terms of some civill responsibilities,

it permeates issues concerning invasion
breach of fiduciary duty, breach of con

misrepresentation, and all of those issi

those things can be dealt with in a conpumer protection

statute.

If there's a consumer protection q

Deal with the

you can't do any—

permeates extor-

of privacy,
Fract, fraud,

ies. Most of

brd inance that
. L
ban't tell someon.

- and then not holé
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it in'confidenca, and then, if the person does it and
you have a lawsuit against him and an adjudication
punishable by-a fifty-, a hundred-, and hundred and
fifty-thousand dollar fine, whatever is warranted, based
on the degree of harm or the degree of wrong, then,
every time it's done that pénalty is imposed. That?s a

very simple thing to regulate.

Hh

injunction:

rh

Then, arises the issua cf scme type ©

0]

If they do it in any pattern per policy, then, you can

e

-~ - e . - Tesr h - e s & -
orevent it zeossibly all +ogether if thare

e
}

~ . - -

- <Or rou can gost, perkaps, z placard ri

)l
+

= lie

—~
-t T

(]

ot

»

ehin

43
Ql

the registration desk, just liks a warning on a
cigarette package, just like a warning in the Article or
Device case, that the organization has a practice of
doing it, and every time they do it a fine is levied,
where eﬁeryone who walks in the door sees in large,
capital letters, "This organization from such and such
to such and such has done thé following with your audit-
ing information," or, perhaps, in a more legalistic’
manner.

Arid as our audit suggests, all of this would nbt
be simply vested in a public official to go do it, which
would probably be unconstitutional, although, in some

instances it may not be, depending on various standards

S strong encugh
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process so that some corrective measures and remedial

[Ooh

- bugging the auditing room. In terms of pattern, that °

that could be used, but it could easilyffollow an adjudi-
cation. And if the issue is compelling enough to the
comnunity, aé, I'suggest, this issue is?compelling enough,

perhaps, it could be treated expeditiouély in the legal

Frccesses can be invoked.
I would suggest to you that if that type of decep-
tion, along with the other types of deception that we've

talked about, is cne of the ways they méke money, it may

)
b)

nave some 1mpact.

T

gard tc the evidence cn this issue, I've

ry
()]

With
aifeady gone over a little bit of it: ‘there's a lét of
it in the exhibits, there's béen a numbér of witnesses,
all of whom have testified that if they had known they
wouldn't have given the information or that they wouldn't
have paid the money. There i; substantial evidence -
and we intended it to be so - on that issue for that
reason.

But even Mr. DeWolfe testified, if you wanted to

believe him, that as far back as 1954, His father was

pattern, I would suggest to you, has been taking place

. , N
from 1954 right up to, at least, Janie Peterson's testi-

mony . Andrmaybe, maybe, right up to today, if David RaY'
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information came from where I -- at least |I would suggest

it came from.

MR. CALDERBANK: Can we have Mr. Ray

béck to give

sworn testimony as to the information he pupt in the audit-

ing files, since he is not aware? Or can We take a

deposition --

MR. FLYNN: I think that's a much --

MR. CALDERBANK: =-- on the west coast to find out

if Mr. Ray in fact, indeed, gave this infofmation? That

would show the pattern, if one existed, up

day, today, May 1982.

to the present

Py

I'd 1IXke tTo regusst the Commission t¢ take the

steps to have Mr. Ray's deposition concerning this issue.

MR. FLYNN: I would suggest. to you t}

lat that level

of persistency is what will cure the problem.

MR. CALDERBANK: Mr. Flynn, you ment]

loned about the

auditing and the -- if the evidence and transcript and

record shows, indeed, there's a pattemrn or

a need for some

kind of consumer protection, how do we -- 3fter hearing

the testimony, how can we ascertain whethe# or not the

auditing or confidentiality is being broken on a regular,

day-to-day basis?

MR. FLYNN: I would suggest to you tHat the more

openness that is injected into this entire

operation - the
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" was one of the most courag=2o0us witnesses fOr reasons xnown

.a,very thinking person, I would suggest. And he dragged
‘do. And Mr. Berfield asked him whether he had discussed

‘go under oath - that I had no discussion with Mr. Mayer

more peoplé are made awaré that there is someone to go
to, the more they're made aware that things are not as
clandestine'and'secret as they're led to believe, the
more that the truth can penetrate on whatever way it can
penetrate - maybe it would start with a Paulette Cooper,
then, maybe it would gd to a Lavanda Van'Schaick or a Nan

McLean, and then tc Janie Peterson, who, in my opinicn,

to me to appear before you.

—4

MR, L=CHER: That's Janie Patsrson. ‘
]
i

- P T 9 ] =N -
nex Zust a limited amount o

time td speak, sir. And I would rather -- I would prefer
tﬁat we allow you the time, and if Qe still have quéstiong
of you, we can ask it of you after your concluding
remarks when the_tiﬁe is ours.

MR. FLYNN: Thank you, Mayor.

I would suggest to you that more of Scott Mayer's;
as hé suggested to you -- and on that point, Scott Mayer,

when he testified, dragged out some -- Scott Mayer is

out some outlines and things that he thought you should

. N
it with us in advance. Well, I tell you = and I would
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in advance about his particular outline, but I was happy
to see that he had thought through some of those things
gnd'presented them to you. |

But there may be -- if more truth is injected into
this situation, which; for at least seven years in .this
city, has basically been a matter of media attenﬁion --
if more truth was injected by whatever manner in whatever
way into this situation, there'd be more Scott Mayers and |

more Janie Petersons and Tonja Burdens and LaVenda van

Schaicks who have the courage to come forward. !

So, in response to Mr. Calderbank: You may get
kids more willing to walk across the street in a littie
less stéte of fear. Or maybe, if there was a little less
state of fear; they wouldn't even be there.

And if there was a notice behind a regging desk
or the cramming room that those legal options existed -
a notice posted by this city - maybe they'd begin at
least to look at it and to think about it. And the
regger or the crammer may say, "That's just a legal
problem. Férget about it; it's got nothing to dorwith
us." Well, he may think a little more, just a little.
And tﬁat one little thought at some point may induce him
to come forward.

Now, we're on our third area; there's, I think,
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- twelve. We'll have to move quickly.

concerning, primarily, I would suggest,

-With regard to deception of the overall nature,

purposes, organizational structure, what the organization

is, what is Scientology to someone who 3}

with it, there are just unending issues|

Doctrine.
Well, thsy say they cancelled it.
celiation. This policy lestter -~ this -

- - i Yy o= B dm TV o -
Ordars tazt the Feair Gzam

17
'y
(o]
'-J
¥
¢]
B (7]
Ve
-
n
Iyl
n

it said: "We're not gcing to put it on
In other words, "We're not going to put

It causes bad public relations.

"This policy does not cancel any Hreatment of an

SP," that's what it says. And I suggest
Scientdlogy come in here right now with
the cancellation. And I suggest to you
exhibit# we put in, such as Exhibit 4 w3
DecLaration with a policy date in it, an
is 1965. And the second one -- there ax
a long Fair Game Policy and a short one;
grate with Qné'another.r They're Exhibidy

you'll see. The cancellation.is in 1964

s first presented
There are issues

the Fair Game

You saw & can- i

->"What we're not

Ethics Ordars."

it in writing."

the Church of
their version of
ﬁhat scme of the
s a Fair Game
d the policy date
e two. There's
they both inte- '
N
s 1 and 2, as

, two years after
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tho;e two were adopted. ' The Fair Game Deélare that we
put into evidence is dated 8 June 1979, rﬁferring to the
poiicy in 1965.

I suggest to you that any common seﬂse interpreta-
tion Qould tell you that it hasn't been cancelled.

Then, ycu‘éet intO'ﬁhe issue of conduct. Now,
those are pieces of paper, their own piebes of paper.

Then, you get into the gquestion of cbnduct and the
inferences o 5e_drawn frem conduct, the'inferances to

be drawn from Cperation Snow Whits +o penetrate evary

h

)

rnational agency across %his country, whichk:' is cne cf the

t

exhibits, and that took place in the 1970's. The can-
cellation was in 1968. Or Operation Normandy, or Opera-

tion Tacoless, against your former mayor, Or Operation

‘Speedy Gonzales, or Keeler I, or Keeler II. Those took

place in the '75, '76, '77 era. Merrill Veneer, pursuant
to one of thoée.dperations, penetrated his -- your former
mayor's law firm in.the seventies.

Or what they did to Tonja Burden to LaVenda Van
Schaick throughrthe use of auditing inform%tion -- I mean,
the inferences to be drawnAfrom what was done to them as
late as 1980, in terms of lying, cheating, or destroying.

There are very clear cut legal inferences, as any trier

- of fact could find,. from just the conduct alone. And the

.
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conduct is substantial, right up to David -- Mr. Johnson
appearing'in this room here today with David Ray's.
information,'if you decided.to draw’ that inference.

Most witnesses, I believe, testified that they
wouldn't have ioined the‘organization if-they knew the
criminal operations'were taking place. So, whether Fair
Game is canqelled or not cahcelled, there's no question
that these criminal operations -- eleven people have been
convicted are in -- ten of whom are in jail, and the
eleventh, I'm sure, will -- it will be quite immediate
where she will go to jail. !

Every witness, I believe, testified, or almost every
witness, that they Would not have joinearthe 6rganization,
paid money, provided labor, did whatever they did, move
beds for sixteen to eighteen hours a day, took invoices
like Casey Kelley did, whatever services provided or
monies paid, they wouldn't have done it if they had known
that this organization was breaking into places, pursuant
to tﬁeir operations on how to breaﬁ in, or infiitrating

the Clearwater Sun, or conducting all these other hundreds

-of operations that have been put before you. They wouldn't

have done that if they had known the organization had a
policy to do such things.

And I believe, specifically, McKee of twenty-four
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years gave some evidence on, at least inferentially, on
that issue, Kelley of three years, and Ray of six months.
That covers a long time span. If‘they kn¢w that those

criminal operations were taking place, thay.wouldn’£ have

joined that organization.

That in itself is an organizational deception. Wnat
the GO does, what it has done, what it codtinues to de,

the written policies it's got to do it is|all organiza-

»

tional deception.

With regard to just scme of th

®

to Clearwater, you've got ail of thne

0

10

B

_water, wnich we naven't even discussed. And you've got
Project Owl, which cameé from Clearwater, originated by
Mitchell Hermann. You've got Burden's.auditing files
géing ocut to -- from Clearwaﬁer to Las Veggs,
enticement to come to Clearwater. All of [those are types
of deceptioh, which, had they known about [the nature of

the organization - it's goals, purposes, eft cetera - they

would never have joined.

Some of the financial issues, involvlfing "It's a
crime to give anything away, Make money, make more money, "
the price lists, that Kelley testimony thak nothing was
given away, all of those would suggest to jou that there

is not a charitable purpose here. You canft give, for

peripheral links

ratigns in Cisar- }

the Hartwell
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~there, which this Commission can consid¢r. There's a ]

LavVenda Van Schaick that her husband wa having an affair,

instance, auditing, whigh is alleged to|be for spiritual
travail, to a terminally ill person, if you remember the
testimony of Léri Taverna. I mean, thaf would give you
some inferential suggestion as to ﬁhe charitable purposes
of this organizaﬁion or whether it's just to acquire'
money and what it does with its money.
If Casey Relley thouéht that the fhoney was being
used to infiltrate the City Commission'$ Office as opposed
to all the-things'thaﬁ he thought it wa$ being used for,

there's a level of deception that has b¢en practiced righy

ievel 'of charitable purposes right ther¢, which this

Commission can consider. And those typ¢s of things go
all the way down the evidentiary chain.

One specific example is Mr. Kelle couldn't get a
typewriter, but Mr. Mayer could travel %o Hawaii and
accuse some poor victim of bestiality i} order to get
her to raise4the income. Or Janie Petefson couldn't géé

paper, but Gary Clingler could be sent §o Boston to tell

that -her lawyer was going'to be disbarred.

3

I would suggest to you that all of that evidence

: : e
would show you what the priority of the|use of funds wa:z

in deciding whether the priority related to charitable
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 become involved, basically.

purposes or other purposes. And the legél significance
on a potential charitable solicitation of funds ordinanée
is broad ranging and will be discussed in whatever follow-
up report we present.

| Then, you have issues concerning the use of telexes;
the evidence of crimes already before the Commission,
both documentary and testimonial, involve extortion,
blackmail, larceny, burglary, bugging, obstruction of

justice, ccnspiracy, smuggling, false swearing, perjury,

violation of IRS laws and Immigtation and Customs laws,

il torts involve fraud, breach of contract,

(P!
-
<
..a

invasion of privacy, emotional distress, breach of fiduci-
ary duties, and potentially the minimum wage. laws, to state
a few.

The Article or Device warnihg has already been dis-
cussed to some degree. It's a fundamental issue in the
case. It has very specific legal significance. I won't
go into it in any more length at the present time. I
think every witness testified that if they had known there

was no scientific basis for this thing they wouldn't have

and the Article or Device warning, which is in

evidence, specifically requires that in eleveh—point
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in this particular publication, What Is

- size of the print. And stuck in here -

leaded type to do that, which in some publications they

do, in some publications they do something narrower. But

in no pyblication that I have ever read

done it in full compliance with the court order. Aand

.

have they ever

Scientology? --

MR. SHOEMAKER:

within the last year or two years a pergonalized copy

Mr. Flynn, I might point out that

of - that was given to each one of the Citv Commissioners,

MR. FTLYNN: So, they wers =--
MR. SHOEMAKER: It was before wvou
| MR. LeCHER: " That was my gift whel
MR. SHOEMAKER: -It wﬁs a couple of
"MR. FLYNN: I believe that the wai
the cover page or the title page. Well

the covef, and the title page is there.

page.

And you can ask people that are familiar with pub-
* lications =-- I used to be the editor-intchief of a law
review, so I know a little bit about publications. But

you can ask, perhaps, the reporters what the title -- what

the cover page and the title page ié?

'And then you turn to this page, and you see the

" to myself, as well as Mr. Bustin, the City Attornev. Q

came along. /ré
n I became Mayor.
f years ago.
rning says on
the cover is

That's the title

and I think you
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can see the size of it - it -~ "The E-Mete!
intended or effective for the diagnosis, t

prevention of any disease."

5-105

r is.rfnot

Featment, or

Well, that is probably one-third, nupber one, of

-

what the warning said should be put in, anq
out the warning now, but it's a number of

it goes on in detail. That's a very short

version; i1t's not in eleven-point leaded t

where it's supposad to be. And I suggest
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where they give the printing dates =--
MRS. GARVEY: . Not too many oOf us rea

MR. FLYNN: -- is something that inf

can consider.

i I won't dig
$eﬁtéhces and
bned-down 1
yoe;

&

tc you that =

{}]

knization in

VoI
(Y

ticular pa

i those.

prentially you

The legal documents issue is an issug that we could

talk for two hours on.
Theré is evidence - we put them on -
waivers, freeloader's debt,wthings_iike th
Kelley testified that he Ehéuqhé‘iha
have to pay the freeloader's debt if he tr

back in. Well, even that has some legal s

on releases,
Bt

t he would only
ied to'get

ignificance.

Ray testified that he was told he had a six thousand

dollar freeloader's debt. As the exhibits

will'show,
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. else she signed, was sent a freeloéder's debt. She was

Tonja Burden, after December 17th, 1977, when she was

made to sign these disclosures, rsleases, and everything

out of the organization; she was ndt'trying to get back
in the organization. She was out, and she was told tﬁatv
she pay it.

And I suggeét to you that if these hearings -~ if

this Commission investigated it further and broucht in

many witnesses on this particular issue — you'll ses aifi-
davits on the issue that we sutmizted and ycu'll ses cthar
documents that have been signed and have be=n inTroducsed

as éxhibits along this point.. But you will £ind, I woula
submit to you, that ninety percent of people getting out
of - Scientology, who wére staff members and received ser-
vices,.. belisve that they owe that debt.

So, that alone is a legal issue that has sérious
consequences in a consumer protection ordinance.

The Kelley marriage license, §lthough, a small item,¢-
is of some significance, becéuse it relates to the Dis-
connect Policy. . And the attitude -- and you've seen the
Disconnect Policy-on the cVerhéad transparency, that you
must divorce someone who is PTS to you, someone who is
againsf Scientology.

fWell, they have a legal obligation - if they marry
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-issues pertaining to whether or not =-- who

people as ministers, as ﬁhey hold themselvé¢s out to be -

to fiie with the clerk of this city - I wo
I'm not precisely faﬁiliér -—

MR. BUSTIN: The county.

MR. FLYNN: ~- the county, that the 1
taken place. Well, in Kelley's situation,
Well, that was one witness out of iifteen.
many more pecple do we know who've been maj]
married? I don't know. Maybe many more w
have a similar experience. There was some

that there were manv quickie marriages in

hld suppose,

harriage has
it didn't.
Now, how

Fried or not

| tnesses would

testimony

Fhe Church.

And the legal significance to the county or the

city on that issue alone is important.> It

also demon-

strates to some degree the effectiveness of the Dis-

connect Policy, which is a whole issue in [tself.

There is a whole issue upon which no

been submitted on organizations, like ASI,

evidence has

Applied Scho-

lastics, Narcanon, the elderly society,‘Gerus, et cetera,

et cetera, their purposes and what they do|l But inter-

twined with all that is the question of --

if these

women are having children and are married pr not married,

the legal consequences to the children. There are

the children, who's legally responsible to

's supporting

support the
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lar investigatory efforts about how the

- release is binding so he's afraid to go

-lawyer. And they think they've already

child, whether they go on the welfare rplls.

‘'In ‘the City of Boston, because of

the City of Boston, we have determined [from many former

staff members how they live in terms of

welfare, unemployment, and things like [that.
That issue hasn't even been addreksed in these
proceedings and the potential consequenkes to children,

or to the particular welfare program whp are dealing with

T 4 T 31 e = - -~ 77 = i =~ 7 3
Things llke tnat permeate all of khsse legal con-

siderations with regard to the way the {hurch treats the

WOG world and the legal requirements of

Then, for instanée, to perpetrate
deception that, I would submit, the evi
individuals, such as David Ray, and mak

release and further perpetrate the dege

to a lawyer. He doesn't even think of

because he thinks he's signed a release

.a nineteen-year o0ld boy you're talking about. Most of

those. kids, they wouldnft-even know how

where all their rights are lost anyway.

-~

our own particu-

staff lives in

food stamps,

the WOG world.
the level of
Hence shows on

f him sign a
btion that the

-- of even going
joing to one

L. I mean, this is

to go to a

signed a documer

And we're not
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talking about a document that gives them the right to

get into heaven or hell; we're talking about a right to

- bring 5 lawsuit, pursuant -- essentially, fhrough a con-

sumer protection ordinance over here in the Pinellas
County Courthouse to get their moeney back.

- The conditions in the Fort Harrison building have

-/
-broad-ranging consequences for a ;9% of different reasons.

In some -- if theré are four hundred staff members - and
it takes fouﬁ hundred staff members to work sixteeﬁ to
éighteen hours a day, at nine dollars and sixty cents an
hour or seventeen dollars and twenty cents an hour,
whataver, to keep the_organization going =--

MRS. GARVEY: A week. |

MR. FLYNN: A week, pérdon me.

-=- to keep the organization going -- well, if there
was an enforcement of an ordinance that said you could
only have 1.1 rooms -- persons per room or two persons
per room, and.those people had to go elsewhere, or.they
had to buy more buildings to house them, and they didn't
get such cheap labor to house them, because they now had
to have more buildings and more everything else, or
reduce staff, I think the financial impact, which deals
with.therissue of deception, becomes apparent.

The testimony on that is significant. I believe
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paid them the wages, they wouldn't have the labor force

o

every year, right up to 1981 -- right up to the summer
! ’ :

of 1981, is covered. I believe Mayer teéstified that h

. Il '

erected the bunks; Kelley, from '77 to !80, lived in a

room with fifty people; Van Schaick was}here in '77 with
eight‘to ten'people; Taverna and Pace wére here in, I
believe, '79, June to Décember '79, wit$ eight to ten
people; Ray was here in the summer of 1981. You heard

et algne the staf

(=]

him describe the conditions - in

wards - in the RPF.

And I submit to ycu that one infs
vbe drawn as to the purpose of the RPF i
labor. The guys that can't get their -- maybe.tie
staff -- some staff memberé, like Réy, moved the beds;
mé&be the guys in the RPF cleaned the tgilets. So, if
they had less people in therRPF because they couldn't
house them where they house them, maybe: they'd have to
house them»elsewhere.andrpay mere moneyito house them
elsewhere sc they can get people to cleén the toilets.

MRS. GARVEY: Well, they don't evén pay for the
RPF. |

MR. FLYNN: No. I was not felatiﬁg it so much to

wages, which is an altogethef -~ another issue. If they

L
/

to do it.
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with regard to the Bank of Clearwater buil

But even if you enforced an ordinance that says

you could only have two people per room, Wwi
labor force go? And if the labor force is
of the support technology'tha£ keeps this |
a week flowing may be affected.

One =-- one point of interest is that
believe, David Ray testified, in the éumme
over —- he was- over at the Fort Harrison.

and this is from my memory - the Scientolo

erecting on it - outside their building at
during that period - to' try to spruce up tl
their PR image, while David Ray was chest-
bage and living in a room with eight to te
would suggest to you, that may hlve someth
deception of this city.

With regard to -- and this is really
ly relevant because it's the organizationa
not necessarily Hubbard's. If Hubbard ado

the chain of command, that's for your cons

But if the organization was doing them on

wide level, that's all you need, regardlesF of who wrote

them.

But there is the SO0 1 line, the Sea

here would the
reduced, all

nillion dollars

, in 1981, I
-, he was

!
At that time -|

pists, at least,

iing, wers i
some point-
heir image,

Heep in gar-
h people. I

ing to do with

not specifical-
l policies, |
pted them in
ideration.

BEn organization-

Prg. =-- the
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Standing Order Number 1, where people like Tonja Burden

ble conditions. There is the Hartwell testimony whers

and Taverna and others could be made aware of the terri-

they were on the ranch with Mr. Hﬁbbard where all the
terrible conditions persisted. And that goes right to
the top of the organization. The inferences that could
be drawn there are of significance.

The medical issues are of obvious significance.

It's a whole area which could be investigataed in itself.

Perhaps, it's appropriate for the AMA or for your lccal :
investigative agency to do so. /,i

There has been testimony, for instance, from Van
Schaick that she-had to drink alcohol for the hepatitis
epidemic. There is tﬁe Affidavit of Garritaho that he
was here; he got hepatitis. If you Qant to go up and
take his deéosition or paf for him to come to this city,
that could be done.

Those epidemics and those problems should not be
treated by Medical Officers. The city should be aware
that they exist, and they should be. given proper treat-
ment.

'And as someone testified, there wasn't enough
money to go ‘to the doc;or. I believe it was David Ray

who was told that by the Medical Officer. There wasn't
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enough money to go to the doctor, but theye was enough
money to infiltrate and steal documents from agencies all
across the country, including, as the extensive exhibit
shows, documents in this city.
The education and the care of the chlildren issue is
of significance. The testimony by Miss Vah Schaick about

the death of that child, which is currently under investi-

gation, deserves to be lookad into. I wilL state - and

this is not to be taken as part of the faclkual record

but only in terms ¢ ycur consideration fok pursuing the

investigation on this sutject - we do hava| otaer s=videncs -
that nas nothing to do with LavVenda Van Schaick acout
that situation. And when LaVenda Van Schalick testified
about it, for your information, we didn't ¢ven know that
she was going to testify about it, and we ¢idn't know
that she had that information because our information
comes from other éources. And we were quite surprised
when we heard it.
The things, like, telling children and thirteen- and
fourteen-year old Cadet Org. members that the U.S. govern-
ment nerve gassed Jonestown peopie is of sjgnificant con-
cern, when those same twelve- and thirteen{year old chil-
dren are working day and night -- are working ail day

and playing video games at night and not rgceiving an
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education. Miss Taverna testified that in another city
her child didn't receive the proper education.

e about what some

{

There is testimony to some degr
of these children were doing here. THe ideal testimony

would have been from a teacher who had been in the City
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of Clearwater. We have that evidence |lin Los Angeles, and

we are -- we have hard, concrete evidence. We don't have

anyone who would come forward that was anywhere close to

a teacher or a nanny in Clearwater thalt we could have

presented to you. We do have that sitpation, and we

presented an affidavit on it with regard to the person';ﬁ\

knowledge of the conditions in Los ang¢les. And you've
got fonjé Burden's testimony that she ¥as here = in her
affidavit - for all those years and sh¢ never :éceived
any. And you have Rosie Pace's testimqny and LQri

Taverna's testimony, which relate to sdme degree to the

issue, at least, enough to, perhaps, syggest to you that

there éhould be sbme investigatory effdrt made in that

area.
We're going to have to -- there gre the issues

of restréint, phyéical versus psychologlical. There'é

some evidence;qf -~ probably moré evidence of a psycho-

iogical type of restraint. But there ik some evidence

of actual physical restraint, and I belfieve the record

/—\
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asked to go with her Ethics Officer to physically restrain

‘board, whatever, as,_I believe, Taverna testified to, that
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will bear that out. David Ray got into a fist fight
because he wanted to go out for one day. Taverna was
someone. But I believe the bulk of the evidence shbws
more of a psychological restraint than a physicalresﬂ&dnﬁ,
but there is some evidence of the latter.

The whole family disintegration issue, et cetera,

is an issue of broad-ranging conseguences.  To me, i

personally, I would -- and professionally, I would view
it as an area of extremely vital concern. Ths Scisn-
tdlogists would claim that it, perhaps, invades their
religious praétices, SO we won't pursue'that for the
time -- for the present time.

The financial issues are, of course, significant.
The testimony -- I've already referred to some degree as
éo how much they made. One of the reasons we brought
someone like Kelley, for instance, is because he actually
received the invoices. That's pretty hard eviaence in
terms of accounting procedures and the‘type of evidence.
that often can come into a judicial proceeding, whichr

this is not, on trying to prove how much money they get.

They could publish things in their =-- on their bulletin

she saw some publications about cne million per week.
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doing that. And there wasAcorrobofatibe evidence on the

-tions.

But Kelley's testimony was pretty hard testimony

because he actually received the invoices and he knew
exactly what was coming in during the period that he was-
2.3 million dollar week.

Mayer testified about the twenty~£five percent/

/

seventy-five percent breakdown and how Hubbard tries to

keep the expenses down to twenty-iive percsnt. The

rice and beans issue, the labor force issue, the nine

ars and sixiy cents ger hour or seventsen -- per wes=k,;

b~

ol

fh

Or seventeen dollars and twentv cants ger weaxk ars ail ,—

deception, the ordinances, both charitable and consumer
protection, and the iﬁpact - as I've previously dis-
cussed - the impact on controlling to some degree, through
proper ordinances or enforcement of zoning provisions

or whatever, how that labor force lives would have --

could have a significant impact on financial considera-

The Clearwater connection has a lét of very spe-
cific items of evidence. I believe the overall -- and
I could run through:them all. I believe they'll all be
Van

borne out in the record, when it's created, and the lega.

inferences to be drawn therefrom.
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I suggest to. you, as I suggested at|the outset,

the primary consideration is the organization, not the

individuals -~ not Hugh Wilhere or Janie Péterson or even

L. Ron Hubbard. The primary consideratio

zation, whether the organization has got olicies'doihg
the types of things that some of these wifnesses have

testified about and what can be done to ddal with those

policies .1n your city to prevent them frog

again, and, perhaps, even to correct abusd

possibly to give them some degree of remedi

Thank you.

MR; LeCHER: Does that conclude your
sir?

MR. FLYNN: Yes, it does, Mayor.

MR. LeCHER: You were fifteen minute

Ladies and gentlemen, we would -- I'd like to take

a break for lunch and then come back, and
have us, the City Commission, decide what

do, if anything, with respect to what has happ

And so, we will take a break and come back -- do

you want to come back in an hour, please -

one o'clock. It is now five minutes after] twelve.

is the organi-

happening

summation,

s early.

I'd like to

they want to

ened here today.

- come back at
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tology.

heard louder and louder rumblings that the Church of

‘numerous city codes, as well as the basic rights, has.

We are recessed until one.

(Whereupon, the luncheon recess was
taken.)

. Afternoon Session
MRf LeCHER: Ladies and gentlemen, please take your
seats. Staff, conéultants, and press.
. We;come back to the Clearwate; City Commission

Hearings, i.e. - excuse me - 1.e., the Church of Scien-

We have heard closes to five days of ﬁestiﬁbny. Ang—
to the-extent that -- these hearings had been an atteﬁpt
to find out to what extent the organization, in this
instance, the Church of Scientology, should be permitted
to engage in questionable business practices without
being restricted by city govermment. In the pagt, there's
been an assumption or justification the Church was
operated in their secular conduct, operated within a code
of ethics that requirgd very little supervision by
government.

However, for the past five or six years, we have

~ -
Scientology has disregarded such ethics, has violated




5-119

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

24

been engaged in profit-making endeavors for the personal
gain of individuals within the Church.

It was because Qf'these charges that your Commis-
sion took it upon thémselves to conduct these investiga-

tions with regard to secular conduct to determine if

" further legislation is needed. Failure to abide by basic

and just codes of human safety, health, and welfare,
failure to cease activities that appear at this point to
be fraudulent and deceitful, leave ;he'City Of Clearwater
with no alternative but to work within the frameworkrof
existing ordinances and those that are contemplatsd as
further guarantees for éll our citizens' well being,
including the Scientologists who are here for certain
periods of time.

I had hoped that the Church would appear here today
to refute the testimony that was presented this past week.
The Commission had hoped that there would be sufficient
evidence submitted by both sides as would require much
serious thoﬁght and discussion oﬁ the part of the Mayor
and the Commission. |

Since the Church of Scientology has not seen fit
to appear here to address the issues being investigated
against itself - and there have been'manf serious

charges that have been levied against them in the past
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five days - they leave your Mayor and |Commission no

alternative at this present date but o go to Step III.

"I want to reiterate that this Commission has been

careful in refusing to listen to testimony that speaks of

the. religious dogma of the Church of Stientology. We

were only interestsd in those practiceg that may adverse-

ly affect both the people who reside &nd. visit Scien-

tology Zacilities in Clesarwater, as well as those accusa-

tions, which, if found +o be valid, have been used to

fraudulsntly dupe andé daceive members ¢f this Commission,

WhO a2ra sworn to defand the laws of this country, the i

State ¢ Florida, and the Claarwater Municipal Code.

Nowhere, in any of those laws, ig there an exemption

granted to an individual or é group bedause of it being

religious rather than secular. We will| see that our

laws are enforced in a manner wherein gverycne is treated

equally; no one or no one group will be| given any special

treatment.
So, I hope that when the dust finhlly settles, we

will let our actions speak clearly. Wel|consider each;

and every citizen of Clearwater  to be equal, and we expect

every citizen of Clearwater and every organization within
it, with respect to secular conduct, to|adhere to the sa

set of rules, ethics, and protection of |Clearwater and

5-120 S
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its citizens.

That is my comment on these hearings.

and we will be gathering further information as to
exactly what we should do about this. It will be studied,
disseminated, and dispersedAto other agencies.

'My fellow Commissioners, if vou have any final
thouéhts or questions, I would like to yield to you at:
this time. )

MR. CALDERBANK: Mrs. Garvey --

.MR. LeCHER: Mrs. Garvey.

MRS. GARVEY: I really'don't think very much needs
to be said, except to thank the consultants for doing

a very, very good job. And I think they laid the ground-

.work exceptionally well.

And, of course; also, thanks for the witnesses who
appeared. Without them -- without.their courage, we
would have gotten nowhere. |

And, I guess, the only question I have is: What's
our next step?

MR. LeCHER: Mr. Hatchett, do you have any parting
words?

MR. HATCHETT: I'm grateful to Mr. Flynn and his
staff. I feel'gr§teful to this City Commission. I want

the general public to know that it took a c¢ourageous step
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to make ﬁhat decisioﬁ, and it's not gding to haunt me.
And I'm going to hang with it so long as it's legal and
I know it's fight. I have a responsibility tc this:
charter and to the State of Florida to pursue it.

Thank you, again.

And the same as you, Mrs; Gérvey, I'm going to
hang in there and ask for the next step.

MR. LeCHER: Befors we Set to Mr. Calderbank, I

just want to praise the Commission and the staff. These

n2arings could have gotten ocut of hand. Scmeone could

i

-have used it for personal gain or to monozolize it. I 1

think this Commission was very fair in the way they con-
ducted themselves in the-investigafién and, also, the
way they conducted themselves personally and professional-
ly here at this podium..

Mr{-Calderbank.

MR. CALDERBANK: I was -- just to comment briefly
on our consuitants: I read many, many times about the
brash attorney that was pulling in eighty thousand
dollars or thereabouts. And I think the citizens of
Clearwater should know what the eighty'fhousand dollaré
went for: upwards of five attorneys working three

_ -
straight months in Boston. That went for not oniy theii

expenses, but for the payments of Secretaries, reprinting
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more civil liberties that may be being vio[l

of voluminous materials, documentatlon, cpllation of

everythlng that was -- had something to d¢
water.' And there was a lot of gquestion in
to where that money and -- why that sum of
I ﬁhink it was well spent. It was a little
ﬁercent of our total budget, but, I think]
probébly the best percent that I've seen 9p
long time.

We stayed away from belief and relidi
as the COmﬁission, recognize the frsedom gf
religion Oor exercise thereof is absolute, [o
is not. And the Civil Liberties Union is b

And I think'the hearings showed that, perhp

what was reported in the paper, maybe the [
of some §f the people in the Church.

And it's not the City of Clearwater &
Church of Scientology at all. The way I sg
There are a thousand people, staff members,

bulldlng over there or in buildings in the

with Clear-
the city as
money. And
over one
that was

ent in a long,

oﬁ, and we,
belief in a

ut thie conduct

ut there.

pPs, there are
ated than jﬁst

ivil liberties

gainst the
e it is:
in that

city that are

citizens of Clearwater. And I look upon these hearings

as trying to protect them from the superior

haps, the policies that are making them wor

s or, per-

k twenty hours

a day, seven days a week, as testimony shoyed, for only
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nine dollars and sixty cents, try to protect them from
contagious disease and get them good medical care, get
them gqod, sanitary living conditions. | So, I don't see
it as cityrversﬁs Church. I see it as s doing our

responsibility to evén protect the staff members them-~
selves.

And I'd like to see us move forwafd with the next

phase. : _ I

' ]

MR. LeCHER: Mr. Berfield, do you|have any parting ;

ccrments? :
MR. BERFIELD: Just a coupls hers To thos= people

/‘\

that appeared as witnesses, I would jgsu hope that they
would_leave not thinking that I was an gdversary out to
cook their goose or anything like that. | I thihk that we,
the people of Clearwater, o;e them a deHt of gratitude
that they would have the tenaciousness in putting them-
selves and their families on the line thle way they did
and come forward and tesﬁify.
As to Mr. Flynn, I had not met him before this

hearing, and I read a great deal about him. This morning,
I think, he was unduly.criticized for whht appeared to be
some ethical conduct of his in coaching |the witnesses.

As an attorney,>what Mr. Flynn did was pfobably the most

dangerous thing that any attorney can dojand that's just
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let your witness go free. If you want to get killed in a

court case, just give them a narrative and they'll kill

you..

I also noticed that Mr; Flynn - and I was watchiné
very closely to make sure that the People and the people
of Clearwater were assured of all the facts out of this -
each time he wguld put his hand over the mike, it seemed
to relate to a question that might affect either pending
litigation or.something that pertained:to religion or
something along that line. And I could not hear exacﬁly
wnat he said, but ne wanted to ensure that justice did
pPrevail here. Sq, I think, in htat sense,.Mr. Flynn, we
owe you a debt of gratitude, too.

I think the biggest ﬁhing we ha&e to keep in mind
is that - and Mr. Calderbank hit on this - is that we
have a heavy responsibility to all the people of Clear-
water, whether they live in the Fort Harrison or they're
just citizens here -I shouldn't-say, "just citizens" -
for their health, séfety, and welfare. And that was
the purpose of}these meetings.

And I think if there had been other situations that

have happened here in the United States - that had hear-

. ings been conducted on them - people would have not said,

"How could that have happened" in whatever city it was.
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Commission at this point.

And I think that was the biggest responsibility: to make

sure that something doesn't happen herg in Clearwater.
MR. LeCHER: Thank you.
Before we get to final comments here from Mr.
Shoemaker and any thoughts that Mr. Bus$tin, the City
Attorney, would like to leave with us ‘as possible instru
tions or his point of view from a legal perspective, I'd
like to waive the rules - and the Commissioners can
cverrule me, if you want té, sut - I'd|like to have Mr.

Waltars -- ne asked me for cermission f4o address the

50, unless there's any objection |from my fellows,
I would like to have Mr. Walters come up and -- take the
microphone, sir.

MR. WALTERS: I just wanted to say - I consider my

self still under cath - that I just wanjted to know == wa

to let you know, the citizens know, the|great change
that's occurred for myself and the witnesses. I'm speak
ing for Janie and the Hartwells. We talked about this
this morning and again just having lunch in a nearby
place, where the:e‘were citizens coming|up to us, two,
three, one time surrounded us, telling us =-- thanking us
for coming here.

We came here scared. We've been dealing with the

c—

nt

l/_\‘
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‘were exceptional young guys, well trained|.

harassment a long time, and we didn't knaw

believe us. We -- it was very hard for us

if you'd

to come here.

Janie Peterson almost didn't make it to the plane.

We got here. We found the accommoda

nice. We were put under protection, which

tions very

-— otherwise,

we would not have come here. The policempn that we met

I'd like to thank the Chief of Polike for the

selection of the people. I can tell you i

£ they were not

as good as we saw, we would have left immediatelyv.

The hotel treated us pleasantly, co#rteously. If

that's a sign of the rest of the hotels yeu have here,

you've got better hotels than Las Vegas.
So, all in all, we came here scared
leaving with a little bit of courage and,

you, with a lot of respect and admiration

We end up
let me tell

for Mayor

LeCher, Mr. Calderbank, Mr. Berfield, Mr. Bustin, Mr.

Shoemaker, Mr. Hatchett, and Mrs. Garvey.

lot to do with giving us the courage to s%

You have a

eak out.

We -- meeting the people today outside -- I can

say last night I went out on the beach fo

time without protection and met your citi

the first

ens. We are

developipg a fondness for the friendly pedple of Clear-

water. You have a great city, a city tha%
- |

cares. And

o
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Commission, the city at this time doesn': have & commit-

it was our privilege_to be here.
Thank you.
Mﬁ. LeCHER: Thank you very much.
I'll waive the rules on épplause at this point, too.
Mr. shoemaker, do you havé.any final, parting
words for us? |

‘MR. SHOEMAKER: Mayor LeCher and members of the

ment to Mr. Flynn and his associatss of 2ighty thousand

[¢

|—

T - 3 = o~ - T -~
fey have 2 commitment of seventy thcusan

cr

dollars,
collars Zor the firs:t two phases o work. Sc, if
will recall, the Zinal step, Phase»III, is actually
researching the record and preparing the facts of evi-
dence in the final form.

You had an awful lot of information given to you
in é very short period of time. There were a lot of
documents I know you haven't had a chance to look at
yet that were introduced in evidence.

I donft know whether you wish to proceed at this
point in terms of going ahéad and asking Mr. Flynn to go
ahead aﬁd complete that Phase IIT, but it would be my
recommendationithaﬁ you do so. I think --

MR. LeCHER: Would you -=-

MR. SHOEMAKER: -- he has done an excellent job.
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MR. LeCHER:
tell the people what Phase IIT really is?

MR. SHOEMAKER:

Mr. Shoemaker, would ypu just exactly
L

(8

Phase III is actually researching

all of the volumes of testimony, as well &s the documents

that have been introduced into record, and preparing those

in a form where they can be used as facts

of evidence

and be used for the development and the ag¢tual passaéé'

of the related ordinances that +he Commisgion will be

@

considering in the future concerning, basjcally, consumer

protection and charitable solicitations oz
MR. LeCHER: Thank you.
I'da iike to give the floor now to My
has been sitting here, occasionally passin
grabbing my arm when we or I got too far j
gioﬁs beliefs. He has kept the City Commi

cn an evern keel here to do our job much ma

and more correct than we may not -- may hg

So, I'd like to give the floor to M4y

dinances.

. Busfin, who
g me notes and
nto the rel;-
ssion kind of
re effecti&él?
ve done.

. Bustin, who

has been the City Attorney for seven or eilght years now,

at this point for comments.

MR. BUSTIN:

a complete transcript of all the testimonyf?

Well, first, does Phasd III include

MR. SHOEMAKER: It would -- I've already -- it

does include the expenses, so that would,

in fact, be
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related.

eighty thousand dollars, Plus expenses|and the expense

of the transcript --
MR. BUSTIN:

tation, is going to be important to thsg

here for your perusal individually, bedause I don't ses

how you could --
MRS. GARVEY: Remember.

MR. BUSTIN:

MR. SHOEMAKER: Thaz's a vary goofi pcint.

We should, zlso, instruct -- or I

based upon the Commission's decision, tp have this

actually typed up as a written transcript.

point.

MR. BUSTIN:

think - it's my Observation for whatever it's worth - T

think the Commission has tried very hardg
from anyone's beliefs in this proceeding

they have, in the main, done a very good

I think if everyone looks at the K

and I've been saying this over and over

only interested in conduct. ' When you regally get down and
look at this thing close and look at thel type of conduct’

we've been talking about that's been-brought to you in

It's the seventy thousand --|it's the total of

I think that trénsczipt, that documen-

== remember evsrythihg.

My only parting commé¢nt is that: T

Commission to be

wili instruct,

That's a good

to stay away

[. And I think
job of it.

ind of conduct --

again, that we're

o
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thesé proceedings, I think you can see Why'the city
would have an interest in - from a lawyer's perspective -
health, safer,Aand welfare arise by reason oftthaﬁ con-
duct. I think it would almost be derelicfion of duty

to this city if we ignored it.

There was an interesting little point raised, and
I have to go back over it just a moment, because it
st:uck me when Mr. Jonnson said soﬁething about the pro-
ceedings and Mr. Flynn sitting there with thé witnesses
and.talking to them.

The procedure was laid out guitaz well in these pro-
ceedings, and a copy of that procedure was provided to
him. And the very same procedure that-he criticized Mr.
Flynn about was made fully available to Mr. Johnson. 1In
fact, he would have had.the same opportunity to sit at
the table with his witnesses and talk to them. There's
no -- if anyone looks at the documentg,‘ﬁhe;e is no
restraint or constriction whatsoever --

MRS. GARVEY: He would have selected his own
witnesses.

MR. BUSTIN: Right, exactly.

There was no -- it just struck me. In fact, that
document went out to him on April 13th. And when I

heard that, it just struck me kind of funny:

i
i
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MRS. GARVEY: At this point we'd be derelict in
our duty if we did not go on to Phase III?

MR. BUSTIN: . Yes.

MR. LeCHER: All right.

Do we need a motion to --

MR. CALDERBANK: So moved.

MR. LeCHER: =-- go on to Phase IiI and --

MR. CALDERBANK: I make 2 motion! to continue on to
Phase III and have the city consultant4 . Flynn and
his assoc;at-s, prepare the record andzthe analysis to
bring to the City Coﬁmission at =-- |

MRS. GARVEY: I -=-

MR. CALDERBANK: What's the closast POossible data?

MR. HATCHETT: Give us a tiﬁe spa%.

MR. FLYNN: Well, I will endeavorgto produce it as
quickly as I can. 1It's a -- it's a rather large task,
simply because of the legal issues applﬁed to tha facts -
and as most lawyers know, that's a very!significant job -
and then applylng that in such a way to'create ordinances
that will both be effective, remedial, and produce the

desired result.

In terms of a time frame at the p#esent time, I'm pu
. | . ,

- reluctant to give it. We will do it as'expeditiously as

we can, as we did with the report and the preparation for
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about two months or so, which was some twd
long and -- in length, and we produced thg
within about two months or so. And we wor

you, virtually non-stop with a large staff

hundred pages
se hearings
ked, I'll tell

t0 do that.

And, in fact, we started preparing in advance of that,

because we learned that the city most like
go forward - and we knew they wanted to go
quickly - so we took it on our own to just
some of the evidence to make sure that we
ward aé guickly as we.could.

I'd like to make a couple of final ¢
You have the

MR. LeCHER: Yes, sir.

MR. LeCHER: With regard to -- I did
the issue of -- that Mr. Johnson addressed
to my witnesses during the testimony. Of

congressional investigations, it's done al

there's absolutely nothing uncommon about

ly was going to
forward
sﬁart:collating

could go for-

pmments, if I

floor.

h't address
of speaking
tourse, ih

Il the time and

it.

Secondly, as most of you Commissionefrs know, you

probably heard what I said to the witness,

which was

most of the time just "Tell the truth," or|"Explain

that," or "Confront that," or something of|that type.

In one instance, I directly and quickly coyered the
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microphone when Mr. Mayer was testifying, and it was just

as about -~ if you go back and check the video tape - Mr.

,Mayer'was about to give the name of ‘an individual. Aangd

as you can imagine, there are many individuals who are

quite fearful of having their names brought out in

connection with just these investigations. And I thought

he was.going to refer to a particular individual who had
expressed serious concerns to me about his safety, and

I thought - because of my knowing who Mr.-Mayer is and

who he dealt with in the organization - he might mention
that person's name, who I have had dealinés with and whq/\
has specifically requested that his name never come out,
at this point in time at least.

And at that one point in time, T beiieve, if you
go back and check the video tape, you'll find that Mr.
Mayer, I thought, was about to mention the name. As it
turns out, it was a different name, and he went forward
and said it.

Other than that, I think, as most of the Commis-
sioners know, who have been sitting in front of me, I've
just told the witnesseé, "Explore the area; Don't explore
it for cpnstitutional grounds; Explain it," whatever.

And lastly, I'd like to' thank each and every

Commissioner for giving us the opportunity to give you
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what wé perceive to be the facts.

'Irwould particularly like to thank my assoeiates,
Mr. Hoffman, my brother Kevin, and Tom Greene,.wh; -- the
four of us have just worked ﬁnendingly for a long period
of time, and we've all worked together on an equgl basis
and have put in an equal amount of time and effort into
our investigatigﬁ/of this organization, both On;behalf
of you people and on behalf of our clients.

And mosf of the time, in the media, it's "Mr. Flynan
this" and "Mr. Flynn that}" and most of the time nsxt +o
an eighty thousand dollar figure. &ané you don't ses =hs
béckdrop of what took place to prcduce those hearings.
I'm sure most of you realize now after seeing them tﬁat
it took argreat deal of effort. And that effort was
expended on the part of all four of us aﬁd other staff
personnel back in Boston, but mostly‘on thé part of the
four of us. And all they see is my name.

| And so, I personélly want ﬁo thank the three of
them, because I know how much they did. And in some
instances, I'm sure, that they did more than I did, and,
yet, they see my name in the .newspaper. Fortunately,
it's also my name next to the figure, and so I get both

the attack and the criticism. But they did a great deal

of work, and they deserve a lot of appreciation for it.
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And lastly, I'd simply like to spy that there can

be something done. The facts show it.

If the truth is

brought to bear on this organization anhd the organization

is exposed for what it is, the city cap do something.

And remedial ordinances will be effective and it will

help people that have beer harmed by tHis grou , and the
& - y

deception cag/ée stopped.

and I firmly believe -- and T woyldn't have worked

fcr thrse years on this project if I didn’'t think that

something could be done. and I think Yrat more ané more

peopls thet arse seriousiy intsrested can find the issues/_J

raised by the Church of Scientology, anfd the areas of

deception that we've raised will in itsplf cause some-

thing fruitful and productive to be accpmplished by

curing those problems and negating those

the City of Clearwater.
be done.
And I hope the Ccmﬁissicn}and thé
City éf Clearwater feel strongly enough
to pursue it.
Thank you.
MR. LeCHER: 1In conclusion, I'd 1li
peoble.

We have a motion on the floor.

abuses here in

And I firmly believe it can

people of the

about the issue

ke to thank the
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too:

like to -- as the record comes out, I'd like specific

recommendation on some areas that are not lour jurisdic-

tion and would be federal jurisdiction --

MR. LeCHER: Yes.

- MR. CALDERBANK: -- as to puit together either a

——T

complaint or a report or a compilation of [data ané who

we send that to.

In one instance, a perscn told us of

being

nad

s13

'J
\")

up as a minister to avoid the draft; in anfther instance,

we heard of less than minimum wages and tenexes for

/
|

criminal act1v1t1es.

I'd like to see, as part of the recokd as as part

l

of Phase III, specific analysis of those a#eas that are

federal in nature and how to bring it to t#e agencies

b

that are responsible for it.

MR. LeCHER: We would assume that th#t would be

included, right, Mr. Flynn?

‘MR. FLYNN: It will be.

MR. BERFIELD: Mr. Shoemaker —- ;

MR. SHOEMAKER: Yes.

'MR. BERFIELD: -- one thing along that line: One

T
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of the Quéstions that was asked of me, and that woulé be
whether or not - and assuming the person were willing to
pay for it - copies of the transcript could be obtained?

MR. SHOEMAKER: Oh, absolutely.

MR. BERFIELD: Aﬁd'I think the other thing is we
need to do something along the seme line that we &id with
the-original report and that's put it in the library, so
people can go in and see =hat in Full. j

4R. SHOEMAKER: That will certainly be my plaa, and

But absolutely, once we gs=t a copy of.it, anyon
who - certainly, they'll have to pay for the cost of it -
but anyone who'd be interested in receiving it, would be
more than welcome to have it or just excerpts of it --

MRS. GARVEY: Yeah, just parts, sections.

MR. SHOEMAKER: =~ can have it.

MR. CALDERBANK: And, in addition, I'd like - T
don't know whether this would be the. time or the motion - to
make sure that we do get the sworn statément froﬁ Mr.

Ray regarding his criminal activities that were purpofted
by Mr. Johnson here at the table today and his psychia-
tric gnalysis, and whether or not that information was -

given .under confidentiality to the Church, so that we
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may know whether or not, indeed, 1982, today, the last
day, it's being used in the same type of pattern that
the record tends to shéw.

So, I'd like to see the sworn statement from Mr.
Ray be gotten as quickly as possible.

.Also, Mr. Flynn said about his associates -- and on
the Commission, each Commissioner has gotten a lot of
credit because we did;something that, perhaps, has been
festering for yeafs. But I think there is somesthing that
the citizens ought to knaw, ﬁoo, that Mr. Bustiﬁ, Mr.

Shoemaker, and the entire staff have been under 3us:t as

u
(t)
o
kt

much fire as us and they don't get the same tyr
credit.

The people will remember, a year ago, Mr. >Bustin
was roundly criticized in the paper and attacked many
times. And I think that the people ought to know, like
the budget and everything else, that staff work is a

great -- it's a large deal of the work that goes on

- here. And without Mr. Shoemaker and Mr. Bustin becominé

personally involved and committed to finding out the
truth, this hearing would not have come off today.

And I want to thank them.

MR. LeCHER: We've come a long way since the days

of late last year when there was a campaign callj.ng,foi'
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information leading to the arrest and onviction of any
dishonest politician by the Church of Scientology.

We -- prior to the hearings begihning, we were

‘criticized by such groups as the ACLU,|which, I believe,

has defended the American Nazi Party, ye've been criti-
cized by the National Council of Churches, and cther
groups whose names escape me at *his point;'they're
technical names.
And i want to thank the pecple of Ciearwater, who,
apparently, have been béhind us con thig issue. 2and I
want to thank everyone out thers for wgtching.
MRS. GARVEY: Just one comment --
MR. LeCHER: Go ahead.
MRS. GARVEY: -= I wanted to femind theApublic,
the citizens of Clearwatef, that this ils only the
beginning and'we've got a long ways to fo. And, hope-~
fully, it'll whittle out and have an effect.
MR. LeCHER: Did we -
MR. BERFIELD: No. We --
MR. CALDERBANK: Call fof the quegtion.
MR. LeCHER: On the‘motion, which|is --

MR. HATCHETT: Phase III.

MR. LeCHER: -~ Phase III, to entdr Phase III, ali

those in favor say "Aye."

5-140
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Opposed?
(Whereupon, the motion was voted
upon by the Commissioners and was
carried unanimously.)

MR. LeCHER: The motion carries.

This hearing is concluded.
(A book, entitled what Is Scien-

tology?, was marked as Exhibit No.
60, as of this date;

A copy of a Veteran's Administration
physical examination of L. Ron
Hubbard was marked as Exhibit No.
61, as of this date.)

(Whereupon, the hearing was con-
cluded.)
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